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At the sbove time SAC Hallford called and talked YOl  iss Ganey
< Mr. Hallford stated that Mr, Frarnk Coleman from the De-
partment had arrived at Springfield and he conferred with ]
Giioccasions since His arrival there Thursday night last. Mr. Hallford
stated that the investigation was rounding out in good sha and at present
the Agents were interviewing miners with regard to Mine A" wnich adjoins
Mine ¥B", the latter being involved in instant investigation,
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You will recall Elshoff was the operator of Mine "B" at the time the

miners working therein elected thpProgressive ¥ine Workers Union as the bar-

" gaining agent, resulting in the closing down of Mine "B" on the part of the

£ operator Elshoff and subsequent, of gourse, to the payments of $225,000 made
v . by Lewis and the UMK to Elshoff, until finally the UMW in 19L1 felt confident
i enough to hold another election resulting in the UMN being named as bargain-

g ing agent.

It appeart that there might have been some irregularity about the
operation of Mine A" - that is - the mine was being operated or attempting
to be operated through driving a connecting tunnel between Mine %A® and Mine
wgn. At any rate, Mr. Hallford stated that even with this new development, f
things looked bright and it still appears that the Springfield Office will >
meet the deadline. T AT AT
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A report has been submitted which should reach the Bureau scmetime <« _¢

today or Moncay, September 13, which is principally concerned with the ac-
counting investigation conducted to da "’/ g’ ""__,/_/)6‘
. P h-‘ ﬂ- P n 1

Of particulsr interest was the | ___

o0 SAC Hallford that prior to leaving on on- :
Mr. Coleman conferred with the Attorney General, appard
torney General left on his vacation on Tuesday last. !
._8cleman, the Attorney General indicated that he had just™
President, who had indicated that the Attorney General ho
IcTORY, the investigation, ving definitely in mind the
% Sy and eventually prosecution of any Indicted subjects. Thie would
soear to incinde John L. Lewls in the event he is indicted.
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¥emo. Mr. lLadd -2~ 9-11-43 1

r

Mr. Hallford is forwarding a letter to the Bureau containing in-
formation relative to the various attempts which have been cropping uwp
looking towsrd counseling the miners to refuse to give statements on ad-
vice of counsel.

_pointed out to Mr. Hallford that any additional in-
vestigation or upusual requests emanating from Mr. Coleman while he is

at Springfield should be cleared through Washington and Mr. Coleman
ehould be so advised unless in the considered opinion of Mr. Hallford

the rejuest could be said to be logical and not unrelated to the inveati-

gation already being conducted.

ACTION: As soon as the current report is received it will be sum-
marized and a memorandum prepared bringing the matter up to date for the
Director. The case is being followed closely sc that it will be completed
on schedule.

Respectfully,

F. L. Welch
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Kemorandum for Mr. Tom C. m e

Mmmummmuhmaum-;mh
was preseant. .

m—mmm,wl,m,m\ﬁtnmu
was approashed sn the sirest fa Springfield and given & YYpewritten nete
hy 8 psream whose neme he #id not know, but vhea ba kaew $0 Do enpleoynd
ot Mine 5. This persen teld SCERELEVICUS that §f he was W
Bureau Agents, te tell them sething and tell them te sve Atterney FITI-
GERALD. This note ecntained FITIOERALD's aams and adiress.

On the mewiag of September 7, 1943, & meeting ws hald at the
shaft at Xine B, smd a lawyer, whose ldetity is net mow knewm, reportedly
made s stwmp spesch and sdviped man ast te to the FII prepresmtatives
shen they ealled., A differwnt isterpretati this statement mas tiat

. thelttomquhludthltﬂ:qldntndhtﬂkm_ Agmtis Af
they ¢idn't want $o. CHARLES/BOHAKNON and ANE QNZS # -znm Lo
were at the sheft snd evidemtly arrenged this impromptu meeting. 1‘-—

Bt

In the afternoon ¢f Septambar 7, 1943, at the end of the day
ol £, MAINCAT "R and BOBANKUE were at the shaft of Nine A snd advised
former ¥ine B employees not to talk to Buresn Agents and to give them the
nane of Attomey ARTHUR FITLGLRALD Af they ' od why.

tn September 7, 1943, ¥r. WALTER T nx. Attomy—o. nlh‘
ot the Springfield Office, Acoompanied Wy FRANL 'AUSYIN, SME3 KALE
e . mmmmumwumwo:m
offioe In emmnectien with x forved with Nr. PAY in the
presance of Special Agmts sud Nr. DAY requested that

be be famished with espies of the stalements exponted Wy AUSTIN, BALX
and RAIFGARTNER $o Special Agents ¢f this Bureasn.

I specifically asked Xr. DAY whe he was represmting snd he
smid hs gould aot answer this qeestion and I asked him 41 he was repre—
senting Nesars. AUSTIN, BALE and JASGARTNIX, sud he said he was not but
that he wmas represmting sad sesisting ¥r. ARTHUR FITEZOERALD, Attomey-
at-lav in Springfisld who was ecwnseling WY miners whe were sent to kis,
FITZGERALD' s effice. Hr. DAY stated that he knew of & numbar of perscas
o hed exscuied statmenta %0 Agents of this Buress and that eventually
he wonld know the identity of mest of (he miners who had axscuted a state-
amt to this Sereas snd prodably a yequest would be &irected %o this effice
%0 reseive scpies of sll the signed statemmats sxsented Wy miners Lo Agents
of this Bureau. I suggested to ¥r. WAY that 1 KEr. FITIGERALD desired
of all these statements that kr. FITZOIRALD should set forth such
lst this office bui 4t the pressat time no assurence
be given him, Nr. DAY or Mr. FITIGEMALD, that coples of such state~

»
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¥eporandom for Xr. Tom C. Clark b I

brc—

Noihing else was digesssed with liv. DAY ot the time do sallsd
st this office snd Nesers. AUSTIN, NALE end BUNGARTEIR were net inter-
:“nc-du-mtﬂnmc ccaversstisn trenspired Satuoen Ur. LY ol

) . v . e S [T
1 advised Attemey BAY , Sagtevey 30, M43, that £t weuld
ummmumunwhmmunnm
to sbtaining sopiss of statessctis exscuted W kis eliemts. Nr. DAY wns
patinfied with this statesent.

MMm,wmmwwu-to,nm
4o give mny informstion oconoerning mxtiers iavelved ia Shis sase, sayiag
that wwmmu‘ouwmm

MMW. 10 Mtagerald. ©
ANIREN N RKLEVICUB, 1751 B. Garpmter.

KT NI JALE, 926 B. Bamial.
iﬁiwul JR., 1200} ¥W. J4sh.
i .u’ .

e givn oon his Atserney, BUKEK,
Attomuy fer the Baitad Kias Norkers. - . .

Springfisld, vefesed to advise who hed
evumnpeled hin against ¢ tenents. _ »

The fvllowing perscns requested ospies of their signed statenmts
at the time they ware first interviewmd but gave statements sy though

their regquest bad beea refesed;

hm’cm“mttﬁymmmu

' gtn'u statemsuts Wt A statanente % Agmts asverthalesss

[

Fo pervcns ether thsa AUSTIN, NALY and MAWOANSER, who executed
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uestigation
wntd of Justice 7
Springfield, Tllinois
September 16, 1943
Direstor, I3l
- RE: JXHN L. LEWIS, ET AL
DIVIL RIGHTS AND \
. POMESTIC VIOLENCE
(Bureau Pile Xo. 44-8¢5) .
Bear Bir: ' - .
Tranmmitted herewith are five sopies cousisting of eight phote- oy~
stats esach representing all pertinemt information oontained in the 13th o
Eogion National Lador Relations B File at Chicago, Illinois. This
file was reviewsd by Bpecial of the &pﬂngﬂdd Divisien
ox Beptember 15, 1943, at Chicago, IT1inoil. The NLEB ease fil¢ muber is
i X111-C-1885, .
' Two eopies of thase photostats are being retained by the Spring-
fie1d Office. Bufficient copies are tranmmitted with this lstter to allow
the Bureau to furnish the Department the mssessary sepiss. : S 5\
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luninlttons for Hmnclnl Sooroz-rr—-;Jokm Tracy. Hoaln tions
lllmodo Jotm Tracy cleoted Flpanc t41 Seorotary V7 uoclmtidﬁ-,
Yotmtions for speararer---tillies *g)ley, Tomlnatlme clossde

"

E4llian Talley slocted Trewsurcr vy peclanctions
"\ gominetions for threo moibors of Pit Co mittee—-Jchn J’qca, '
Prark Petrakis and Meillp Cletl. Tominations 6loente John Joyce,
Frask Petrakis s Philin List?l elected poters of the Fit Jomrittee
w noclmition. -
Soaminatlons for Soorkeepore—1J00 UntIATO. Ziozlnetlons elomeds
oo Varesro aleoted Doorkeeper vy asclammtion.
¥otion mde avl gegonied we Twld in abeyancé elegtion of Trustees
until next meotinge Mot lsn unanizously carrisd,
wotton made anl cescaied we holl in absynce electlion of
) delegites wnt1l tie naxt geeting. otlon upanimoucly carrisd,
Properly moved ant seconded that th0 officers ard committes be

muthorised to et with the offlcers of Jirtrict 712, United ¥ine 'lutm

of iporica far the purpces of petitioning Thoms Tennedy, Mnm LT

Irsascor Intormational Utnlor, tntted Nine Wirrk=e of izprica, for s
charter tc have Jurtsdictlon over wine A, Motlon unanimously cerried.
Properly moved ond pocomiel tiat U.® of £- cers and committes of
the local unlon be autlicrized snd 1m:t.ructu. to peet witi: the offioerd
of Distriot 12, Initec Mine foTHCTS of -m-rics, and if porsible the
comers of 'ine A 1a onder thot @ emtract misht be nocotisted and the wins -
recoensd at tie onrl!.c-nt soppible dote. voticn unanimously ecarried,
Aspulerly moved e pecorfed that cac, indivisusl in sttendence at
thisg acting sign an {nlivizual asnlication for zecborshin in the United
Utne Forkcre OF Joeriem and o). ereby teplonating tlwl arc the apenay for
t!s ourposee of oollcetlve bor s ndng. uet ton wieniacusly carried,
199 tnlivicual a-piicatione properiy glonec by eaployoes of Eive

e .nu'..u'. at _:; a over-"v-_n‘.n‘_, fn'o"'t; of o eu;\lo_,




=ere being ne NHrtier businoce Lo conc belore te noeting,
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‘, ‘ — FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 7 TR

Mr. Garsop__ =

Mr. Hendon______

paTE September 18, 1943 Mr. Mumford
Mr. Harbo

'( VEMORANDUM. FOR THE DIRECTOR b 7 ¢ . Mr. Btarke
. f\ _ Mr. Quinn Temm__

(7
RE: JORN L. 1EWIS, ET AL Tele. Room

? /’*" 7 CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE Mr. Nease

& Miss Bes

3 Reference is made to my memoranda to you dated September wiss Ga

g‘; 8, 1943, and September 13, 1943, respectively, setting forth briefl resums

§; of the investigation in the captioned case to date. You will recal

£ the Bureau is conducting an extensive investigation in this case atthe reo-
quest of the Attgrney General to determine if John L. and certain other

officers of ¢ nited Mine Workers of America and Carl Elsnoff, owner of
Xine B. Coal Company, Springfield, Illinois, conspired during the years 1937

“"t0 1941 in violation of tTha €IViT rights statutes to injure and oppress

: Elshoff's employees in the free exercise of the rights secured to them under
; the National Lsbor Relations Act. It is alleged that lewis paicd the sum of
@s $225,000 to Elshoff during the years 1937 to 1941 with the intent to induce
il Elskoff to impose unfair labor practices upon his employees, who were at that
time members of the rival union, the Frogressive Mine Torkers of America.

IRVESTIGATION ANT INTERVIEWS WITH MINEPS

To date the Springfield Office has submitted reports reflecting the
interviews of approximstely 270 individuals who were employees of subject Elshoff
during the pertinent period of the investigation of this case. These individuals,
for the most part, did not participate actively in the labor difficulties as they
related to negotiations and union organizational work. A review of ihe signed
statements taken from these 270 miners indicates that approximately 163 gave in-
formation that could be considered very favorable to the Govermment's case and
all might well be considered potential witnesses in this matter. It also appears
that all of these individuds favored and still are partial to the Progressive
Mine Workers Union. However, & large number of them necessarily joined the United
Mine Workers Union in order to preserve their jobs or avold physical violence.

This would indicate that these individuals were aware of the fact that there y
might have been a deprivation of their rights, The 27Wndividuals mentioned, ©
course, do not include the 14 alleged spies amiswﬁz?n other individuals connectel

with the M7 at the present time., - {@:ﬂg W— g{fb'—/ﬂz

Seventy-eight of the 270 miners interviewed gaveq:ﬁfarmaiion that,

could be considesred of 1ittle value, being vague and hesitagt In their commenis,

It should be noted that a number of these indivicduals were 1588 S&Waé
or write English, and therefore possessed little informatiod of wvalue to this
investigation. Others indicated a desire to stay out of troversy.

‘ ~three of the 270 miners interviewed gave n ormation
%VSF hrg%ﬂ&“as not apparent from the signed statements given

{INFORMATIVE MEMORANDUM - NOT TO BZ SERT TC FILES SECTIOR}
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individuals that they were hostile to the Governmeni‘'s case. It may be
that some of these individuals purposely withheld giving information.

Only six of the miners interviewsd were openly hostile and refused
to give any information to Agents of this Bureau or refused to give any in-
formation that might be dercgatory 'bo John L. Lewls and the United Mine

Workers Dnion.

It is interesting to note that on September 6, 1943, Charl%hannon,
President of the UMW local, Springfield, Illincis, and an attorney for the MW
Union, began some activity attempting to advise the miners ntt to give the
Governzent any information in this case; however, at thia date most of the
miners have been interviewed and it does not appear that this gctivity has

materially affected the investigation.

PAYMRN'T OF $225,000 TO CARL H. ELSHDFF BY LEWIS

The principal subjects in this case have noi been interviewsd by
Apgents of this Bureau to date, &nd it is not contemplated that this will be
done until & specific request for such action is received from the Department.

An accounting report submitted by the Springfield Office indicates
that during the period the mine was closed, the actual mining and maintenance
costs amounted to $115,586.34, exclusive of salaries and benefits to Carl H.
ols he amount of $34,824.25.

vestigation to date has shown that there was no
the time it was not in operation.

ALLECED PLACEMENT OF 14 SPIES IN THE PROGRESSIVE MINE WORKFRS UNION BY
SUBJECT LINIS '

Prior to the strike which closed Mine B on May 12, 1937, Mine B
wes 8 closed shop mine under Progressive Mine Workers contract, Investigation

)
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to date has definitely proven that 12 individuals were members of the
Union and at the same time held membership in the Progressive Mine Worker
Union prior to May 11, 1637. On this date 5 of these individuals were ex-
pelled from the Progressive Mine Workers Union by ite members., Investligation™
shows that Elshoff refused to acquiese to the Progressive Mine Workers'
demands and fire these five individuals which brought on the generel sirlke.
The investigation shows that Elshoff thereafter refused to negotiate or sign

a contract with the Progressive ¥ine Workers Union and apparently did all in
his power to favor the United Mine Workers Union., In August, 1937, he signed
a collective bargaining agency contract with the UMW although they apparently
had only atout a score of members at that time. ZElshoff then attempted to re-
open Yine B, using only UMW members, apparently bslieving that the Progressives
would change membership, which they failed to do, howeyer.

AN

The National Labor Relations Board ordered an election held on
December 15, 1937, which was won by the Progressive ¥ine Workers Union by a
vote of 404 to 25. The NLRB certified the Progressive Yine Workers Union as
the bargaining agent on January 4, 1938, and Elshoff therealter shut down
the mine completely. Elshoff reopened ¥ine B on November 6, 1939, as an
open shop, &t which time he permitted the UMW to organize on company property
although the Mine Superintendent refused the same privilege to the Progressive
Mine Workers Union, Under these circumstances the UMW finally gained a2 majority
anc won an election held by the KLRB in February, 1941, by a vote of 259 to 108,

YINEZ A TRANSACTION

In the fall of 1941, the UMW Union advanced $60,000 to Elshoff, with
which he purchased Mine A, which is adjacent to and connected with Mine B.
¥ine A at that time was organized by the Progressive Kine ¥Workers Union and
was 80 recognized by the NIRB., Elshoff and the United Mine Yorkers, throuch
certain mancuvers, succeeded in getting the miners at ¥ine A to dissolve the
Progressive Union and affiliate with the UMW. Many of these individuals, upon
interview, stated that they changed their membership to the UMW, believing
that they had to do so in order to protect their jobs., In this comnection,
it is interesting to note that Nr. William H. , owner of Mine A, stated
upon interview that early in 1937 subject ‘ dson, President of the UMW
Iocal at Springfield, Illinois, approached him with a proposition to freeze
tl;%rogressive Mine Workers out of Mine A, but that he turned the proposition
d flatly. In this connection, Mr. Robert C,xSolomon, President of the
*‘,{Panther Creek Coal Kines, Springfield, Illinocis, stated that in the early part
of 192, Elshoff attempted to purchase the Panther Creeck Mines for $400,000
cash, The Panther Creek Mines were also organited by the Progressive Mine
Workers Union. Mr. Solomon stated that although the deal fell through, it
was & matter of common knowledge that Elshoff had no money of his own and
would be financed by the UMW of America,
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MISCELLIANEGUS INTERVIEWS . >

Many other individuals who were connected with the captioned
matter or who were officials of the Progressive Mine Workers Union, have been
interviewed to date, the majority of them giving information of value to
this matter bearing on the numercus alleged unfair practices indulped in
by Xlshoff asainst the Progressive Mine Workers. The investigation has also
uncovered a number of witnesses who will be able te testify that Elshoff has
stated that he did not like the Progressive Mine Workers Union and would not
do business with them.

Present Status

The Springfield Office has advised that the majority of the investi-

gation in this case will be completsd by the evening of September 19, 1943,
leaving only smaller and incidental leads to be covered subsequent to that date,

The Department has been promptly furrished with coples of all re-
ports in this matter and Mr. Frank Coleman of the Criminal Tivision has re-
cently stated that he is well satisfied with the investigatiion and feels
that it has been handled in an excellent manner.

You will be promptly inforaed of all developments in this case.

Respectfully
s
D. M
LL\ '
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PUTIALS AN MR i ARTMENT OF JUSTICE
! WASHINGTON, D.C.

144~10 Septenber 25, 1943

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
B U ON

Re: ns "B ~= Alleged Violation
of Beotion 5l.
)

Your wemarandum of September 18, 1643, transmits two
oopies of photostats, oonsisting of eight pages each, repre-
senting the pertinent information contained in the 13th
Regional National Labor Relations Board file No. XIII-C-16865,
at Chioago, Illinoins.

It is requested that Mar Wagner be re-interviewsd
md asked to confirm the feots oh are set forth in hia
several memorands to the Boerd eovering his negotlations
with subjects Elshoff and Edmmdson. Special reference
should be msde to Wagner's statament in his memorandum of
November 1941, that "When Elshoff first purchased the
assets of tAt, be hoped to mine the sean of ooal in
Nine 'A' from Mine 'B'*, and the statenent in the same
mmorendua at page 3 that "Elshoff stated that he did not
believe he was obligated wnder any eircumstances to hire
any of the former employees of Kine 'A' since he had mo%
taken over a sorporation btut had mersly purohssed some of
the assets of that corporation.® Also of signifiocance is
ths statemsnt made by Wagoer in his wemorsndm of QOotober
4, 1941, that "REdmundson stated that these employees
undoubtedly were afreid that Elshoff would mine this
newly soquired property throughk Mine (3%, end that "To
avoid this they ocame to him and signed applications for
meabership in the U.M.W.A." It {s apparent that Edmundson‘s
oontentions in this regard were hypooritical in view of kia
inowledge that he and Lewls were adwaneing $60,000 o soable
Elahoff to purchase the mine. I% is hoped that Mr. Wegner's ‘/
recollestion of exaot oonversations osn be refreshed by his

reading of his -mr;{%d&mgn & INDEXED -~ 44 - 4 [/j
[ \ *3 '( " R"P‘ﬂtf'ﬂn?o !L-r- o
S “1\4 e 7 : LA
IS Jons & sk
TOM C. CLARK,

Assistant Attorney Gensrals:
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C,
— TCC;FCsMILB

osse which that report involves, captiouned
jomanutiENE.

t al., Internal Seowritly, sebew-—oéam!
‘ O»EOY. GLEO.

Y b

September 25, 1943

MEURANDOM FPOR THE DIRECT(R

FEDERAL BUHEAD OF INVESTIGATION

Res ‘lﬁm YpY -= Alleged Violation
of soetim 75717977

Your wemorsndum of September 156, 1943, tranmmits
& sopy of the report of Bpecial igiﬁt_" -----

LA =R 2545
dated August 12, 1943, at sprugnom,m i
oall attention to the possible sonnection between the

&

It is requested that you have your Springfield
office ascertain from thelr sources of informstion in the
lgunde ogressive Mine Workers of pmerics
whether there is basis far the belief thafh
apd the other agitators mentioned in the repor e

been in any way influenced by U,M.W. or their offiecials
to inatigate trouble im arder to bring publie discredit
on the Progressive union.

Respeotfully,

Dom C. Clark

. TOM C. CLARK

. gt R v
e woo® My flo T

s

j

{ 8
i
I

-
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

September 23, 1943

MEMORANDUM FOR THR DIRECTOR
YEVRrAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION

RO:KILM "p" o= Alleged Violation
of Seotion 61,

at Buffalo,
the subject

The report of Speolal Agen

gow York, dated September 9 1643 orms
of the interview, *-uus that
who had been employed as a mine inspeotor

cal Company snd who has been charged by various witnesses
with intimidating Progressives, left the mine Lsmedistely
after the slecticn and beocsme a perscoal side of John L.

O Lowis,

umstance be investigated

It is reguestsd that this oire
enployment after be left

and that the character of
Mine "E" be asoertained.

Respectfully,

Ll - a”
nnllmﬂt&&%mo
vV

RECORDED )
& 4. Y7/
2 -

INDEXED -

ﬂ



?\

RWOORDED Seplasber Uy 1943 o -r- o o e oo e
44845 w_p |

oy Springfiald

KEr &N L. 1E7IS, BT AL
CIVIL KIGHTS ANT DXMESTIC ¥INLEACE

Dear Sir:

There are transaitted herewith for your inforwmation coplss of
three mezorands dated September 23, 1943, and captioned "Kine 'B' w
Alleped Violation of Section 51," shich were received from the Criminal
Division of the Departsent. It is cdesired that the iovsstil gative suggestiicos
set forth in these asmoranda be coversd unlesas & specifio reason exigts vy
tris should not be dope.

L oema o asn - .
Ei.ul { cé “‘ - SN ‘M A st el s Pt rvws o $ 4 o

of ¥artin %agner, 1% is noted that Mr.

of the jcw had with hiz set forth Ln rt of Special Agent
* dated September 10, 19,3, at 3an Francisco, California,
ove entitled matter, : :

It is desired that your office forsard to ths San Francisco Offioe
photostatic aopies of the eight pagea representing the pertinent informstion
contained in the 13th Regional Bational labor Belations Board file AXIII-C-
1565, at Chiomgo, I1linois, together with sppropriate instructions in arder
that the San Francisco Office may reinterview Wagner pursuvant to ths Depart~
ment's desires. It is noted that the mterisl referrsd to fn the National

bor Relstions Board file XXII-C-1665, st Chiecago, Illincis, is in
session of your office,

You will observe that the Criminal Division of the Depariment
reguestad ocertain investipstion to the information set forth in
the report of Special Asent dated August 12, 1943, st Spring-

£1eld, I1lined EI‘EETS - ot al; Internel

Searity; Sabolags.® !'orﬁl'inm-tm, report was wads
! mma:mw aod s you will note

: periaiming %o Shis mtier, ihe Department hes re-
mnwrwummuu

Mmmwmuwmmmun«
o;:;n sgitators &u ooed in the mlof-k pocidt:ﬂnrt

BT way inflo the tnited W ers or

wwmu‘ A:L.ua order to bring public discredit ‘

inveati

t i8 desired the inves tion in

. 5}
g
¥n

r
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this regard be limited to interviews sonductad with logioal leadars ef
the Progreszive Mine Workers of Amsrica and such other sources that might

be desirable. ‘
| Prior to instituting an active sgation of the actml facts

as reported in thc report of Special Agent the matter should be ye-

subnittcd to the Crim‘nal Division for an vpinion ss to the desirability of

this procedurs.

-3

Vary truly yours,
Join Rigar Woover
Ddrector

Enclosure /,aj
- /

8p:CI'L DEIIVERY
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T Assistant Attornay General Tum C. Clark ’

From: J. 2dgar Boover < mro_ctor, Poderal Bureau of Investigstion '
pabjests  JOHN Lo LI¥IS, 5T AL . | :
CIVIL RIQIS AXL DOMKSTIC VIO LEICE : [
There are sransaitied berewith for your ¢nforsatiocn four esples !
of each ¢f the following reports conoerning the eaptiensd mtter: ‘\

rt of Special Agent
1943, ot pittsburgh, Pennsy 3
of Special Agent

A - \
1943, at 1attls Wook, Arkeniil, "\

Plsasse be advised Vhat {mvestigation 18 eontinuing in wmis o/
apd sa subsequent reporta Are shey will be made svailable to ¥

{mmedintely.

rcg,c*a?ﬁa‘) 1///-' gl/—(_]s:r{w

FEDERAL BUREAU OF | )
SEp 291943 -

= s, DEpAaTY/ BT TUSTICE

dated Beptember 23, \

= o

(

o
“ -;l . ;\\
; ‘;3- EE



“'FILE DESCRIPYION
BUREAU FILE

SUBJECT  Jouw L Lews

FILE NO.___#¢-i75

SECTIONNO. 0~

SERIALS 215 e/ .

T A b

_ 7x3 2. 2320
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ched ooy of & report dated Septeaber 23, 1943,

) i

The atta 5 4

Special Agent was forwarded to the Bureau by the ;
Springfield, fioce., ;,,
b.

: 1t does not appsar Umt the Bureau would have need fort

gix (€) ocoplies on hand of this yeport, and {naamuch as they are
occupying valuable space ipn the Wecords Section, it is requested
the file in this matter be reviewsd by Division Tive for an expressico
as to the disposition of this material. .

{, FECCUUFNTA TION:

+* A} but two ocopies of the roportg‘,‘.

y . T
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Federal Burean of Investigation
Fnited btates Bepartment of Justice

SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS,
SEPTRMIER 25, 1943. -

A B Yl

-

Direotor,
FaloeTle
Re; JOHN L. LENWIS, ET AL,
CIVIL RIGHTS AWD DOMESTIC VICLEWCE,
Dear 8ir:

Transmitiod herewith are the Buresu's ocopies of the re-
port of Speoisl Ageat —dttod at Springfield, Illinois
Septe-ber 23, 1943. G

e

1% is noted that nine oopies of this report are desig-
nated for the Bureaue However, in oxrlitzce with the request of
Mr, TR COLEMAM, Speocial hssistart to the Attorney General, thre
of the Bureau's coples &re being reteined in this o’lice to be
handad over to Mre COLEMAY upcn his appesranos 4n Springfield.

T4+ is understood that Mre COLEMY will be in Springfi=ld o or about
Seoterber 25, 1943.

Very truly yours,

BAC. .

Y < hal I
Vs {45=/r>

COED




Siemer ot

{  springfield, . iscls. 14
Hovenber 16, 1943

Director, FEI

BRE: JOHN L. 1BWIS, BTAL
CIVIL RIGHTS AND POMESTIC YIOLENCE
- 4557

'n tho.bowontiudommbnnpmdh
ander ssparate

s report dated
or re FRAXE COLEMAN,

Dear 3ir:
Inasmuch
sclosed” gtatus in this office, we

cover ons eopy of Special Agent

Septexber 23, 1943, which was be
Special Assistant to the Attornsy Genersl.

Vory truly yours,

FRED HALLPORD

/ 8K

e

oo -

‘ ' -l:‘_l ‘ .; —— ' 'k . e ihmh e wan e e



FEDERAL 3U3aU OF INVESTIGATION

Originiy BSoringfield, Illinois _ File No. M-lﬁ/

L4 e g - -
Revort made at: 31 Dete when madey Period for whish § Report made  fn
Springfield, Illas 9/23/43 1 mades 9/11-19/43 4
_ . . —*

'
’
JOHN L. LEMIS, ET aL. s CIVIL RIGHTS aND DIMESTIC VIOLENCE
L] :
t

"
Titles Charaoter of ﬁ‘ 'TY)

—

SYNUPSISy

Stetements set forth of sixtyefive lddltmnal men who

PA minérs at iine S 4n e rsons oon-
or work at Mine B afyer November
1939 and were refueed employment, or who Wers employed at
Mine B for the lirst time sftar Novanber 1838. These
Interviowa, which prodused 8 minimum of significamb infor=
mation, were pertiment to ¥he proposition that after
Novenber 1939 Mine B hired WH men but refused to hire

Plin mene Nomes of apppoxime ners &t Mine
b7¢ A in april 1941 ghtained f :M%

approxmamw 260 heve haen eantacied end signed stetepents
obteined Are set forth hereiwy - Fhewe séatements indicete
that the miners ehanged fyam PMa to IM: bhangsause of the
belief that ELSHOFF, would xaoi-epercis dine n—eneept with
WY persannel. Sumnarian of reviews of Soringfield,
IT1inois mawspupers set forth, JOHN BERTH:, formerly en
examiner of NIRE stetes election of 1Z2s#15=37 wes a fair
JOHN R. EKANE, former PMa sttorney,

-~ e ATTED
i ﬂﬂTEQ‘ I; Sk A b

© e 1074

v /(/
Approved a

Forwardedy -

SN

~ " Bpecicl Agent In o
Charges g1 - o

s




sI. #44-18
SYNOPSIS,

(Cont'd.)

,L‘?’} e

REFERZNCESY

R gl Bt o iy e

E:!. ':‘ .

1559

REs JOHN L. LIVIS, ET AL. ’

concerning pressure allegedly brought to bear by EMUND-
SN to foroe the Lelend Hotel %o b rt of its ooul
fram ELSHOFF after November 1939.
Illinois, end

natte}, inter=-

knew of other oas HY
vigwad with nngg_t ve razu 1t5 mg 1!3 HFTR'YY 'L‘mited
Steel MWorkers of ameri

EDIUNDSON did not_disouss the deteils of the Mine B
matter with hime JOHN H. CARROLL, Jre, B & O Railroed,
ChImEps, TWnished no information of wulue ooncerning

the Punther Creek matter. keoords of the Clerk of Circuit
Court, Sangumon County, Illinois, reviewed conocerning
injunction suit filed 10-11-29 by HARRY FISHIICK, et el,
against JOHN L. LEVIS, et al.

G-P-

Bureau File #44~845.

Report of Speoial ngant— duted 9=13-43
at Springfield, Illincis.



RE: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL
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I3TERVIEWS WITH PMA MINERS WHO WERE
IMPLOYED AT MINE B IN MAY 1937

LTRSS
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T Lo MSCSRITEET

Rey JOBN L. LEWIS, ET al.

x
R
o

W :
%' INTERVIEW jnois, was in-
o e

cotomber 9,

. % Special agenis
. \l~ and This man c:mnot. speak English we
N understood and he does not understand English well enough to converse in
< it, Information was obtained from the interview, through

vwho acted as interpreter claimed to have no interes
11 union activities. He said he has never been arrested. The following

signed statement wos obtained from—

b
.
~n

1il.
ember 9, 1943

"], make the following statement frcely
and voluntariiy nd*wﬁo have
identificd themsclves to I prcial aizcnis o ¢ rederal Bursau

of Invostigation. No threats or promises have becn made to me to
obtain this statement.

"] prescntly live in
Denkcrt mine. I was born in
In I camc to the [hitad otatel, Gcane a citl
the United States in at Springfield, Ill,

loved at the )

"I first joined a mine union, the United Mine ‘jorkers, in
a! - vhen I was working in the I11. mine, I stayed in

o this wnion wntil I jeincd the PPORrESsive ldine workers of ~mirica
in 1932 when I was working in the mine. I had no part
in thc organization of the P.l.a. I startcd to work at
Hine B, I never was an officer in any union.

n"Tn 1934 vhen I started at Minc B, therc was no trouble at
Minc B, the trouble started in Mine B in 1937, &t that time some
men werc. trying to pull some of the mincrs away from P.M.i. Some
of thesc men were: Bowling Green (Charllc Bohanron), Dominic
Pasqualec, .ndy (Skrelevicus}), Tony Plotch, Pete Cartor, Frank
4ustin, and Bmory Jacaway, [lhesc men werc talking to some of the
mincrs, but they never talkcd to mc at any time.

*] don't know why thc strike started, but I think that
the activities of the men named above had something to do with it.
I don't remember if I signed a petition for P.M. 4. in 1937. Y¥o
‘ onc askcd me to join the U.M.7i, in the summer of 1937.

7T went on thc picket linc in 1937 of my own accord because
the whole local of the P.M... went to the picket line, I think that
thc men were picketing to keep the U.M.W. men out of Mine B. I dan't

know anything about the injunction that stopped the strike picket.
-5 -

o

CCo
.

‘g



Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET iL.

VI WITH *In the election in December in the State
trmory I voted for the P.M.i., because I wanted to.
{“oritinued) No onc forced me to vote for that wnion.

nFrom that time until the mine reopened in 1939 no one talked to
rc about joining the U.M.W. I received a letter from the mine company

to work, I went back about two days after I received my notice.

"Shortly before I quit working at l4ine B, some started to talk
to me about joining U.M.w, I don't know their names. They talked to me
in my room a2t the minc. They did not threcaten me, and mercly asked me
to join the U.M.". However, these men did say that therc would be
trouble at M¥inc B if tho miners did not join the U,M.w,. Shortly before
the 1941 election sonme person cut up my clothes when they were hanging
in the rine wash housc. I don't know who did it. On anothecr day when I ¢
was in the mine going to my room from the washhouse, I was hit on the head.

I Bid not sec who hit mc because I was hit from the rear., On the last day[l
that I worked at Uine B, I loaded three full c¢ars of coal, but I did not :
get paid for them., I don't know what happened to my checks.

Tt makes no difference to me in which wnion I am a member.
Onc wiion is as goed as another. :

"This statcmen

onsisting of this and one other typewritten

t
page has been read to be by—a.nd I state it is true to the

best of my recollection,
~/ g
Witnesses:
/s/ , Spccial agent, FPBI, Springfield, I1l,
Spceial .pont F.B.I., Springfield, I1l. "
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Re: JORN L. LEWIS, ET AL

WY

SF . B O G- o Mkt A

E s ssary. His memory appears
and i1t is felt that he would make 2
0llowing statemont:

—wus interviewed at the Springfield

Ficlc Office by Spocial Agcntﬁ and

q m.us riendly operntive
t

"Springfield, Illinois
Septembor 12, 1843

- "1 nake the following voluntary statement to
n both of whom have identifiecd themselves
ag orceial ancnis in the Federal Bursau of Investiration, Yo threats or

promises have been made to me to incducc me to moke a statemont,

a "I movwed tcmwhen 1 was younz and when 1
was vears olu 1 started workin® coal mines in that state.

"In I became a momber of the United Minc Woerkors, having
previsusly j-inct the Knichts of Labsr, on orcanization that precoded U.M..
ond which turned over to U.M.7. In thc vears that followed I hecld scveral

cffices in the U.M.W,

ond scrycec 2 i O °D e e
G o ot i o e
mines as ne other supsrvisory positvions.
I have he very pusition in o coal mine that exists, from trapper to

monger,

i —————

e "In went to work ot Mine E as & miner. At that time
I was o merber of the United Mine “orkers., In 1932 the members of U.M,T,
revolted cgainst John L, Lewis because >f the alleged theft of ballots, these
ballots bteinz voted by the miners in an election held to see if the miners

would aceept a lower were. The members would not accept the lower wore and
whon the second ballets wers supposed €2 be stolen the men revolted and
formed the Frogressive Mirne Workers of America. I had nothing to do with
the formation of this Union, tut I joined it whon the rest of the men did.
For a ycar or more 1 was not ective in it but thon I saw that T,M.A, eppeared
to be all rizht and getting along well w and Elahoff, 82 1

ts5ok more intcrest

"7 »nenll thot the econtract which 1.M.A. had with Elshoff expired
on Morch 31, 1937. hod gizned an agrecment with Elsh-ff,
t

r

extendine the torms of the olc agreement or comtract, and it was generally




Ret JOHN L. LE#IS, ET AL

INTERViii iiii understood that this extension ¢arried o ¢lause prov‘d}g;
for retrosctive pay back to April 1, 1937 in the event
W a wazo incrcase was granted., 411 mon who later reoturned
to ¥ine B under U.M.7. recaived this back pay, Qu& those
vh~ did n>t return to work cdicd not get it.

' "The state officors of F.M.A. n.ndqasaured our eommittes
that thce extension which hal beon sirzned with Elshofl, carried o clauee
providing for retroactivo pay back to April 1, 1937 and this information wos
rasscd on to the members of Local 54, both by our committee and at meetings,
I fcel sure thot the members of Local 64 felt that tho now contract would
be nerotiated, and would be as favorablc as any othor contract secured by
any other local or by UMW,

P4t cbout this time there was a smnll group of men at Mine B, .
members of FOM.A., who were cousine some trouble by stating thaot we would '
not zet o new contract nor our rotroactive pay. These men, as I recall
their names, were Bohamnon who we called Bowling Groen, Frank Austin,

Dominic Pasquale and Samrty Albaneso. There wos 8lso a fellow named “Andy,
Tony ilotch and perhaps one or two others whosc names I cdon't recall., These
men werc constantly coming to me saying that we wouldn't zet retroactive
pay, and thot we should not work without o contract, They worc tclling the
mincrs the same thing but did not appear to have much success in disturbing
the rest 5 the mon,

"I do not recall any strikes, lpck-outs or shut downs of the mine
between April 1, 1937 and Moy 12, 1937,

"I rccall that o meeting of the men was called, this meeting
beinz held at the minc as I remember, at which timo—ndvised the
mon that when the new contract was sirned, retroactive warncs would be paid
back to April 1, 1937.

"There was o 1ot of meetines held at atout this time and I do
not reecall the dates and purpose of all of thesc meetinzs,.

*] rceall that Oscar Falcetti told our committee that ho did not
kn-w of amy retroactive clausc in the extension which had been sisgned,

"4t about this time f-ur or five of the agitotors I have previously
mentioned were oxpclled from F.M.i. I do not reccll btelny at that meeting,
probably wasn't, At any rate, I was not in tho moeting when the action wos
taken. As I remembor, it was at a regular noetinz although I can n>t be
sure, At any rato, I was advised that these men had been expelled, ond the
following morninz which was the day of the strike, the miners rcfused te go
4o work with thc men who had been expelled,

e



Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

NT N "] came to work that morning as usual and saw that the
men were not going down into the mine, The real issue
{continued) thot morning was the refusal of the men to work with

. the fellows who hnd been expelled, There was also some
discussion abtout wagos and I personally told the men to go to work, that we
would tokc care of the trouble.

"0ur committec then asked Falcotti to discharge thc men who had been
cxpelled from the Union. E:» refuscd, saying that it would be a violation of
the Viogner Act, In the meantime the men had gone to work, Falcetti told
us that the cxpelled men would worke.

"Elshoff showed up at the S old 2 meeting with

him. 1 was therc, also% anh
-3 Wie asked Elshoff to dischargc thasc mch and he refuscd., I do

remember if he stated why he wouldn't. At any rate, we talked with Elshoff
until about noon and got novherc with him. #then told me to call
the men out and I issued the ordcrs bringing tho men out. Thore werc short
loads coming out of the pit that day, but such action was not authorized
by the union. When the men werc called out it wae our intention to keep

the men out on strike until we hed reached an agreement with Elshoff. His
mind appcared to be firmly made up that he would not discharge those men.

"Following this, therc was a picket linc at Mine B for about two
wecks, This was a small linc and was on the highway. Thero was no violence
as far as I know and it didn't last long. After the strike, the mattcr was
thon placed in the hands of the state officers,

"I remcmber being prescnt at several mectings held between our
of ficers and Elshoff. Those mectings wero held at Botels, at tho mine and
a2t many other plaeces. I am not surc of the date nor what happoned at all

of the moctings,

"I recall that 2 petition was circulated omong the men by P.M.A.
and it was signud by most of the men. This petition was taken to the nen,
at thelr homes or wherever thoy nmight be, I signed this potition at the
mine while the first pickct linc was there. I do not rcenll any other
petitions that swmmer although I heord that some petitions werce passed out,

S Aurdny +hs cummar wa wnwas
i curing Lnc SUMner wWo Woere

satisfaction 2t all.

"I know nothing about the formation of the new U,M.W. local that
swmer. .



Re: JOHN L. LCWIS, ET AL

"I rccall being prosent when our officers met with
Elshoff and essurcd him of our willingness to go back
to work, At that timo we told him that we did not wont
the expelled men to return, but that if it was later

d o wichdéd A wawl D W A wnuld ‘-n"w\\-\\\'ﬂﬁ Tlahnif fﬂr

L= 3 J.E,JI.U W VWL A L piledls Tk d 3 W bl A D b di S - W

hoave been put to as & result of keeping these men from

3;;' "I recall that Elshoff put an ad in thc puper, sometims in Septembor, )
T 1937, stating that Mine B would open, *hcn we went thore, ready to go to
work, Falcotti eaid that hc noeeded somc men that morning to go to work,

;%%ﬁz but thet they would have to be members of the United Minc Workers, Y¥hen we
’g had gonc therc thot mornins we all oxpected to go to work. However, in view
¥ of what Falecetti seid we knew that they intended to open the nine under

U.M.,77, if possible,

i!ti: "4 picket linc was started by P.M.A. at that timo in order to prevent

s the opening of Mine B by U.M.7., thc men stayed thero on the picket line to

-oroteet thoir jobs, I staycd on The picket line ns long o5 it lasted, coming
home on weck ends., The only men on the line werc members of P.l.A. Sometime
in Deceember, 1937 we worce scrved with an injunction issucd by the Fedoral

e Court, mcoking us got off of the property. Some of the men didn't want to

f’ lcave but I urged them to lcave, I don't beliove therc woas eny bad fceling
about this for anyonc oxcept Elshoff, This was the last time I was ot

inc B and this was the laost thing I hod to do with the contire affair, 1

voted in the NLRB election at the Armory in December, 1937 and the election

wos gquiet, with no troublo, Everyone votecd os they felt and P,M.A. won the

- clection., I went dircctly from my homc to the polling place and voted.

o At this tinc I made up my mind to leave the mines ond not go back unless it

: was to monage a mino of my own.

"1 hove rcad the above statomnent and declore it to be true and correct
to the best of my memory.

-

"oitnessods

(signed)
signed)
Tspecial Agents, F.B.I.,
U, S. Dep't. of Justico"

- 10 =



Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

.

- Eq WITH
% was interview
and iR o> Sertember 12, 1
o thmmzs nou an 1l111ter=ve person and he seemed to give the
impression did not care at all for any union but had to belong to
then to work and as noted in the statement he dislikes both unions. He would
make a rather impressive witness. He advised that he had never been arrestec
in his life,. xecuted the following signed statement but declined
to sign it. |

"y give the following infomation to”
& o are known to me to be Special Acents o €

F.B.I. Ko promises or threats have been made me to give this statement.

"I was bom— I first joined #.).W. in [ in
I11. I started at Mine B about 10 or 11 years ago & I still am a
there. I joinsd P.M.A. at Mine B when I started. I never have hel.!

Ay mmwrad S T P T Y

2ny wiion office. I never cored for PuM.A. or U.M.W. as they never did

me any good. P.L.A. first attempted to stop me from working there. I
couldn't say if there was difficulties at Mine B between P.M.A. &
managemznt before it closed. No one ever said a thing to me about going
back to U,M.T., I always worked on top in the shop from 8 a.m. to 3:15 p.m.
I never attended one P.L.A. meeting, T never liked the P.M.A. officizls

as they would not give me a card but the P.M.A. executive officials handed
dovn a decision they had to give me a card so naturally I never liked

them. Regarding the men sent to jail for the bombing I don't know a

thing of it =zs I never associzted with the miners. Before Mine R clpsad

wilada Fha Suele ==

P. N.A. dues were about  same as other unions. That P.M.A. union was

about same as any other union as you never get any benefits from them but
just pay into them. U.K.7. never picketed Mine Bas far as I know before it
closed or give out literature. I never heard of any parties Elshoff gave for
U.M.7. or they g~ve for Elshoff. Before Mine B closed in 1937 we worked
without a contract as it always was that way each year. I heard Elshoff

w25 2n independent operzitor but he did what others did and it w2s same again

as before to work without a contract. I heard that the men were not pleasad
becouse a contract formed for others had allowed an increase but ifine B contract
wasn't signed yet. I also heard the back pay was to be retroactive. Before
Mine B closed I don't recall of any stoppages or sit down strikes. I never heard
any FPMA officials say anything about the contracts to me. I did not attend

the meeting before Mine B closed as I never went to any. I worked day

e 'D n aead & T H'ﬂr‘ not know 4% w=2s gaines +n etviles T Anrnme all Af a

=LA wd Wal ALl 4V Poo puLdlip W oouidlnRoes e WllUs i Wi o

sudden to me. I wis in the wash-house & the men came in at 2:15 P.X, &
8:1d mine was on strike. They said it was because of the back-pay &

- 1] =



He: JOHE L. LEVIS, ET AL

INTEEVIET WITH  because they had no contract. Some time later on I heard too
about the men being expelled. I don't care to say which was
L the real reason of the strike as it would just be my opinion

as I really don't know the real reason. 0On day it closed_

E”C ico 11}' all the cars came up with short loads & I dGn't rIIOW nu_y it was
done then. In summer of 1937 & later I worked on the W.P.A. for 8 months

X

% around town. 1 never signed any petition for P.iLA. & U.M.¥. as both of them
kncw I didn't like either of them at 21l. I have been shown an affidavit

d-ted 8-25-37 & I recognize my siignature on it but I never read it then but
Just signed it & T never heard—tell me to po to a U.M.V. meeting.
Thot zffidavit is not true as I never hearc that man say it. I was not forced
to sign 1t. I 2ske¢ m to sign it & T just signed it to get away
from him % to get on to work. I never heard of U,M.VW. forming a local in
Sprinzfizld & no one bothered me about the strike during the summer of 1937,

I wis 12t sit-down strike one night but I was not there on first day.

I was asked several times to co out but I never wrs threatencd or beaten

up if I wouldn't go out. Y‘hlle there it was quiet & peaceful & there was no
trouble out there. I don't know half of men so don't know if outsiders
were there or not and I w2s not there when the U. S. Marshall eame out.,
Between then & 11-5-39 I hzd not been out to Mine B at 2ll & I heard they triec
to reopen it but I never went nui as I fz2lt they would not re-open. I voted in
I.L.R.E. election in Sprin field, I11. It looked like an honest election

to me & I voied w2y I [elt & no one forced me to vote. In Nov. 1939 I
received a letter on Sat. to report to work & I went out to work on Sun.

It was an open shop & I did not pay dues to either union. I saw quite a fer
new men around but I don't know if 4hey were F.M.A. or U.M.W. men. Nothing

25 s2id to me about whot wapes I was to receive £ after being out for several
vezrs I just wanted to work. I never heard of attempts to join either

U.¥.7, or P.M.A. after Mine B reopened. In the summer of 1940 I did not sign

card for either P.L.A. or U.LLW. I never saw any men get beat up but I

heard of it. P.¥.A. did not ask me why I didn't pay dues to them. I voted

a2t next N.L.R.B. election & it looked about the same to me & I voted just
the opposite from before. No one forced me to vote & it was by secret ballot.
“hen I first went to work in Nov. 1939 I never went down into the mine. I
started on Sunday & coal started to come out Tues. They were taking carc of
#ine B while it was closed & I don't think it was in such bad shanme. I never
heard of any fire at Mine B when it was closed down. I did not attend

any U.X.7. meeting in my life. I joined U.M.77. as it looked like that was the
only solution__ Otherwise it might be closed down again & that was my opinion.
I never was bothered at all & it didn't matter to me which union was there
& I always felt it would havz been better to have had no union at all there,

NI have had Agentﬂread this (5) five page st-tement to me

& it is tru to t of my knowledge and as I gave it to
Arents
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Re: JOHW L. LEWIS, ET AL

0
;
¢

INTERVIT Y VITH

ontinued stated he would sicn the statement if it was
n ~Iy, otherwise he preferred not to sign. He was advised
that  the matter was entirely up to his doscretion. He stzted that in such

cose he would not sign but that it was all true & correct ard as he had told
it to zzents. '

Spec. Agt. FBI (Milw.)
Spec. Agt. FBI
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

T <r mrem T 2
I o : s by pe
inols, was interviewe ial
Agents and Hes was
very cooperative and besides Iurnl i agents w & B1g zent l]

. submitted & cory of s notice to Local 54, showing the misstatement by | :
.. FLSIOFF concerning the temporary agreement signed April 2, 1837; also, o

L copy of 2 mimeographed lctter dated May 25, 1937 and addressed to employeis ,
b2 of Yine "B" and signcé by ELSHOFF., These papers arc being rctained in th
Y files of the Springficld Ficld Division,

m was born_znd is a noturalized citizen. It is
not boliev pmSuLc make a gpood witness due to his inability to speak
Enclish very x-:ell— He has mo known criminal

reeord.
The following is the signod statement obtoinod from-

"Springficld, Ill,.
September 8, 1943

"I, , make the following voluntary
statemznt to vho are Speciel Agents
of thc Fcderal Burisu o 2ation. X0 3 or promiscs of any kind
have been made to get me to make 3 statement and I do so knowing thot it

nay b used in 2 court of law,

"] wss born

July- I beoame & ni

Sprinzficié, I11.

- [

I came _to Unitsd States in
oo v, s -t
ané in
at wnich time I joincé United

oo et i I
4

"Bafore Frogressives was formed thorc was no trouble at Nine "B
that I knov of. I was nover an officcr of any union. I joined P.li.h. in
1932 bscausc the majority of thc men changod from U.M. . because the ballots
vere stolen ot a2 ULM.T . clection.

"1 beogan working in the e22l mincs in
gen working in the mine
e Lgan wor

®. s far a8 I rcez2ll the minc worked 0K and thore was no trouble
with the officials 2nd thc union after F.).i, mas formed until the strike

"I sttondod mest of the PLMLA, meetings, Before the strike in
1937, I ¥new of sevcral men who wore spying at the mine for Falsettd,

el =



Re: JOIM L, LEVIS, ET AL
INTERVIZ S TWITH They put me on their 'black list!'. These men were
Joe¢ Albanese, Dominic Pasquale, Andy Schrelevicus
contanued Tony Plotch, Geo, Jacaway, Chas. Bohannon, —
of the strike there were several cars loaded short but
hacause T 3did not knaw ahpout +"1nm hair‘ﬂ Tradad ahAawd
o4 L . abd AV W DdlSVY LS W W Whillil WU lb e WP Badwrs o

"I think I signed a petition shortly aftcr the strike for P.M.A.

"l remember P,M.A., had a meeting in Washington Park to sece what
we wire going to do about working in the mine but I don't recall the day,
I was on picket duty a2t the mine for sbout 2 months and woas present when
an injunction was served ageinst us,

"arter the picketing 1 GGG ok on v.P.2.

"I reczcll voting in a govermment election at the nrscnal in which
P.M.A, won by 404 to 25.

"I went back to work at Minc "B" in lNov, 1939 as a P,M.A, momber,
I hzd reccived & letter telling me the mine would reopen and later s man
came to my house to tell me to come to work., A4fter I went back to work
Cherlcs Bohannon and one other persgon whose name I can't reeall eame to

mc in the mine and told mc that F.M..4, was going dovm and that I should
jein U.ll.", I told them thot I would wait until evcryone changed before I

would join U.M.T .

bccause I gew two men point me out onc morning and I knew they intcndod {
to beat me up. “when the sccond election was held
an¢ did not vote 3n 1t, “hen I came back they wouldn't give me my job, l’
"I haven't worked in the mino sinc— B
"1 have had this threc nazc ‘statement rcad to me by —

and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

| JOre)

"Titncsmed:
Spccial Agent, P.B.I, /S/

b K
U socoi0] Agent, F.B.I," /s/

.15 =



- g

—

e

_ He appeared cooperative but it 1s no

C s,

RE; JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL.

Interview with

S it v A

home by Special Agents and
that he would
nake a good wiitness beczuse of his lack of knowledge of pertlnent facts in this
se and the fact that he never returned to the mine after Xay 12, 1937.
h denied any criminal record and furnished the following slg'ied state-

ment :

®Springfield, Il1.
September 9, 1943.

ny do make the following voluntary statement
to and who have made themselves known to me
as special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats or
promises of any kind have been made to ceuse me to make this statement.

I am presently
residing ringfield, Ill. and
longer working. irst started working at albiout or
jcining the United Nine workers of America a started at Mine
ma‘?d continued there until the trouble 1n 1937. Between -and
= € Usbiew.h. got along alright with the Kine B officials.

"I was born on

"The Progressive line Workers of America was formed in 1932 because
of trouble over & wage cut and the theft of the referendum votes. I took no
active part in the formation of the P.F.A., but I joined P.X.A. along with all
of my 1ocal. As far as unions go the new F.K.£. was about the same as the
U.Kuh.a. as for officers, and settlement of grievances, however, there was
more special assessments under F.2.A. I never attended very many P.M.A.
eetings j - union meetings, DBetween
and during

perioa enuca nearly all of thc meetlngs.

"The new Progressive union seemed to get along harmoniously with the
line B officizls. Between 1932 and 1937 the F.M.A. and line B officials got
along fine.

"The trouble in May of 1937 started over an argument about a new
contract. I recall some argument over a temporary contract concerning retro-
- active wages from April 1. On about April 3 or 4 I heard a rumor &t the
mine that there were five or six men at the mine who were U.L.W.A. orgsnizers,
These men were PETEL CARTER, ANDEE. SCICELEVIOUS, CHARLES BOHANNAN, FRANK AUSTIN
and one or two others, OSome time later I heard at the mines that these men had
been suspended for 99 years. AWDRE. SCHRELEVIOUS teld me personally that he hau
been suspended. The P.M.A. then tried to get Mr. ELSHOFF to fire these sus-
pended men, he refused, and the men went out on strike. I'm not sure whether

- 16 = .
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RE: JOHN L. LL.I5, ETAL. : r

iy i mcalled the strike or whether Mr. ELSHCFF
ocked the men out. I remember on the day of the
(continued " strike when the men were going down they were

whispering about loading coal short. 1 loaded some
coal short myself. I think that the main reason for the strike was the argument
over the wage contract. 1 was never approached by any of the U.K.W.A. organiz-
ers, nor ¢id 1 ever see them approach amyone. I came up out of the mine about
2 F.V. on lay 12, 1937 and went on home. I went back to Mine B on Kay 27, 1937
to get my check. we never did get the rciroactive wage back to April lst.

i . !
"From May 27, 1937 I ncver weni to the mine again until they reopened
in Nov. of 1939, on this latter date I went out to the mine and looked the
situztion over and didn't like it so I quit for good. It was “open shop" and I
hearé that there were two committecs, two check weighmen, and feeling against
the opposite sides so I quit.

"I do recall signing two petitions for the Frogressives end voting
in one N.L.h.f. election. This clcction seemed fair and square to me and the
Frogressives won out practicslly uwnsnimous.

"Once I quit at Kine B no one from either union ever came to see me
and tried to get me to sign up or pcy dues. Since 1939 I haven't been workin

election and his actions in the war crisis I would choose thc Progressive

Upscause of JOH! L. LEJIS' attitude since the last Presidential /
Union at this time.

"I have read thc above statement consisting of three and one quarter
pages. hie Sare is true and correct and I do hercby sign my name.

(sieee)

Speecial Agent, F.B.I.
Spccial Agent, F.B.IM

witnessed:

- 17 -
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Re: JOMN L. LE.IS, ETAL.

advised he 1s presently unempleoyed. He
and would mak> a satisfactory witness.
arrested. His teclephone number is

He advised he has never been

HO man S v m L A A ™1
TWPLULINEL ITAUy Lid,.
Sept. 16, 1394
"I, , also known as
i = : Tollowing voluntary statement to
whom I know to be Special Agent o e recderal
urczu ol Investigation. make it without fear of threat, force, or promise
of amy kind. :
"] was born in presently
unemployed, I started working in coal m and I joined

the United XNine Vorkers of America Union in started working at

Yine 'B', Springfield, in about joined the Progressive Kine
irorkcrs of America because I did not like the actions of U.X.w., They stole

ballots and faced a reduction in wage scale on us. No one in any way faced

me to join P.i.A.

"Between 1932 and Spring of 1937 I was satisfied with the P.M.A,
union., T thought it was an honest union being operated for its members, and
I thought the off1c1als were honest. I noticed neo unusual assessments.
During this time I never noticed any clos-downs, strikes or picket lines. I
noticed no attempts made by U.k.VW. to org organize in eny way at Minc 'B'.
The compamy at no time indicated they wanted the men to change to U.K.T, N,

WI remember that about ¥ay of 1937 the P.M.4. expelled FRNK AUSTIN, |
JOE 41B:NESE, BO<LING GEEEN BOH'NI/N, PETE CARTER, BILL SURTOCK, EMORY JACAWAY. |
JIMES HiLE, TONY FLOTGH, COTTON ANN/NIAS and ANIY SCHRELIVIOUS were the men |

mram n Y o2 mi. AvwvmaTlmAd haonmnens +horyr woras ﬂr'lnn +n 'l'nvvn our P W A i
CAPT LITU, lllCJ "C.I.C CJ\.FC-L-L‘—U u\.v MO WLILY PLl U WY g A RAiRELE /

local over to U.l.u, Some of these mon I believe were expelled at a P.K.A.
meeting May 11, 1937. But I donot remcmber how many. 1 believe the others were
expelled before that. I attended this meeting May 11, 1937 but I cannot re-
mcmber what went on.

I know therec was a wage scale trouble between the company and P.U.A
about this time. On Yoy 12, 1937 I went to work as usual as a digger. About
2:00 ofclock in the afternoon we were pulled out of the mines by our local

P L A Affirisle T +hnucht +thn roacan Wac heorange nf this waees srals trouble.
Feldiasvs 911122218, i thoughtl he reason was degause o1 Lhis wage scale Lrouble;

and after I got up on top, I also heard a reason was because the company refnscd
to fire these men who had been expelled from P.K.A. I do not know which of
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these was the reason for the strike. Whén I came out

INTERVIE.. ilTi
of the Mine 'B' on May 12, 1937, I changed clothes and
went home. On May 12, 1937, I loaded my cars short. No

(ccntinued!
one told me to load short, but I saw the other men

loading short and so I did also.

"I went back to Mine 'B! on May 13, 1937, but none of the men were
working and I went back home, After May 13, 1937 I only went back to Mine 'B'
after a picket line had been formed there by P.M.A. I heard about it being
formed, and I went out there the day after they started, in about Sept. 1937.
I was in the picket line for 51 days. This reason we had this picket line was
to protect our jobs so the company would nct try to put U.K.W. men in Mine 'B!.
The day this picket line was formed abeout six U.M.W. men tried to go down,
and that was the reason the picket line was formed., I voluntarily went in the
picket line and was free to come and go as I wanted to. No one in any way
forced me to be in this picket line.

"hbout 55 days after this picket linc was formed, the U.S. Narshal
came out and served notice of a Federal injunction and told us we would have

o ot smaad T wae wmeat cuvrendicad homaue Prold omemdthime 714lbn +khad wawTd
v BTk Vdba 4 Wao JIve oUliPidloibud oelause We J.C,.Lb WAWNC LillilE Al AL ViidY WUULUW

come, but I was disappointed when it came late at night and I had to get out
of bed, After thet, and until Nov. 7, 1939, I ncver went back to Kine 'B' and
I was never notified to come to work therc.

"I do not remember signing any petition during the summer of 1937.
I may have signed a P.X... petition, beecause if I had been asked to I would
have. I am certain I did not sign a U.}.,W. petition, because if I had been
asked to I would have rcfused. I remember hearing that a U.,M.W. local had been
formed in Springficld during the summer of 1937, but I was not asked to join it.

"I remcmber voting in a2 National Labor hclations Board election in
about Dec. of 1937 when P.M.A. bcat U.M,W, I was not forced or threatened in
any way to vote in this election and I thought it was an honest election. -

#In about November of 1939 I received & letter from the company
telling that Vine 'B' was going to re-open and I was to come back within ten
days to get my job back., 4t the end of the ten days I went to work at Mine
'B' as a member of P.M./. and got my same room back., They had been fixing up .
the mine for about ten days, and I did not notice there had been any cave-ins
by fires.

%Between Nov. of 1939 and Feb. of 1941 no one ever attempted in any

wravr o e LS T OV T wnaan »wmm ovmm A +hwandmmad £ arer wwow Avwml oo

"GJ ww ECD me W JULII U-l.h-". 4 WA ILUU PREFRELISIVY UJ. wu\.aucucu J.-ll E.J-IJ' "q MUL LLAE
this time, During this time however, I noticed the U.M.W. tried to organize
the men at Mine 'B', These men were those who had been expelled from P.M.f.

and also who had been imported. I knew that
B were organizing for U,M.Y.

.-19-

at Mine
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ETAL.

INTERVIEW WITH there were many fights and that men were being beat by
U.M.W. men, but I saw none of this., The only thing I
saw was one time was in the wash house

changlng clothes and saw im run out in his bare

Font amAd i davmers ot {44 wmwn [P R o nn st R —
JEEL Al UNUErweal L F4S 8 CO10 O3V ang siecyy) anda 1 neard
*mmm B e . 3
did not see anyone get cut.

"I remember voting in another N.L.R.B. election in about Feb. of 194l.

gf‘ .; No one threatened or forced me in any way and I thought the election was fair.
: I voted for F.X.A, but U.K.\. won.

continued

[

\ 4
i

i

(gt vd o

e N At

"The U.k.w. then set 2 date which I think was March 15, 1941, that
anyone who did not join U.M.W. on that day could not work in the Mine 'B'. The
U.M.%W. men  told us this, and no one from the company ever told us, On the
last day ame to my room with some slips and told me it was
the last day to sign for U.M.w. and if I wanted to keep my job at the Mine 'B!
= I wa“id have to join U.M.W. I did not want to join U.X.W., but

: I also did not want to lose my job, so I signed up with U.k.w. 1
noa!u !ave preferred to stay P.E.. .

"I worked a2t Mine 'B' from then until July of 1941 under U.K.W. \
I did not like it at Minc 'B' under U.}.W. because the U.M.W. men would /
inconvenicnce me at every opportunity and steal tools. -

WIn March of 1941, shortly after I Joined U.X.W., I received a lettcr\
with JOHN L. LEnIS' signature, saying I had been disloyal to U.MK.W. and they Qf
e s i 15 L= h‘t—"\d\-ﬂi—'"‘ el LW W UJ-EF LA g &+ 4 Wl IWJIULLUI\J W LIl Y LW U.LECAUC llv wOuw s I \

ncver knew of any investigating. On about July 12, 1941, the Sup't. of Mine 3:13 ‘\:
got a letter from U.k.w, Dist, Hdqtrs., telling the company to discharge me and
two other men, one whose name wasq— and the other an Italian whose . ,

name I do not know.

ng a Qriarndnl Tnuoetisatar Fram Knntounaly +a invnetdionts mr nneas

"The Company fircd mc, and I have not worked since that time I know
of no rcason why thc U.¥.W. said I was disloyal.

ave never hecld an office any other
than this. - ‘

"This statement of six pages has been read to me and it is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

Special ‘lgent, F.B.I. .
b

» Special Agent, F.B,I.%
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Re: "-JOHN L. IEWIS, ET AL
LN
{ = INTGRVIE.. WITH Springficld, T1l., was inter-
"SI  icico ot s Gl by Special hgents and
N N ¢ o cooperai: 10t be-
licved he will mukc o good witness inastmch &s he has difficult:- spoaking and
\j underst nding English. He is s naturalized U, 8. Citizen with irth.
\d
N
X

" —
.

E-: hos no knoun cri:,:iw_nal record and he supplied the following sined statesent,

' ®Springficld, Iil.
- Soptenbar 12, 1943

, makc the following voluntary stoto-
ment to who have identified thconselves

to o o8 veclel apgents of the Federad Buriiu of Investigatior.. Neo threats or
promiscs of any kind have been unde to get me to ricke a st terent and I do so
knowing it ;ay bt used in a court of law.

: "I wzs born in” I caue to Aperica in [y
I becanc & naturclized ciiizen ol U, o. rewson of my futher obtiining his

citizenskip in U. S. I served in the U. 5. arny during “orld war #1.

®] bogan working in eonl mincs whon I vwas .}'TS. old and at Dawson
I11. I joined U.M.,H. at that tine. I started workind at Mine "B" abat
or T know of no trouble at Hine "B" until PMA, was forned in 1932,
I chingzed from U.M.. to PoM.s. in 1932 bocause the whole local to which I
beloned changed to PLM,... and P.M... had the contract with Hine "BY, P.M.A.
scumad ty et along as well at Mine "BY as U.M W, did and thcre was no trouble
up until the time of the strike in 1937. Therc was vory little difference in

V.. and PoM.a. that I couird sce during that tine.

"Tm spring of 1337 I rencriber the nine went on strike and I was
drivin ¢ntry. The uen all wolied out beecausc PuM.4. and Blshoff could not
& roc on the wa e scule end bo.couse Elshoff and Falsetti refuscd to fire
soue zicn who had been expelle! from Po.Hesne but I don't knn why they were
expelled., I did not attend any aectings when they swerc expelled.

"] si ned a petition for P.M.i. shortly after the oine shut dwn
to show that P,M.... had 2 najority of the workers at the nine.

. bsut a weck zftor the mine "BY shut down I Zot a Job at 01d West
mine anl worked therse until Mine ®B" reopencd. I got a transfer to the PLM.A.
12l at 01d West at that tiase. I did no>t picket at Mine "B" because I was
working at 0ld West,

"I voted in the H.L.R.B. clection in Dec. 1937 which P.M.... won by
a lar-e najority. This was a fair and square elcection as far as I know,

- 2] -
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RE: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET il

dhen Mine "B" opened up in 1939, 01d West Minc was not work-
ing and vhen I got a letter from Elshoff tellin: me that -
Kine ®B" would open and that I could belan; to either P.lL4,
or U.H.;. T went back t work as P.M.i.. After I started
bzek to work at ¥ine ®BY, Joc albonese, andrew Skrelevicue, Pcte Carter,
Dorinic Pasquale, Frank Austin, Tony Plotch, John {Cottnn) Ananias, John
Sirt-ut, Georoc & Enory Jaceway, Charles Bohannon, and Jin Hale were attempt-
in to or cnize for U.M., ot Mine "B", Tony Ploteh and Jo: slbinese came to
iy house and tricd et me to Join UML) 7. I szid I was satisfied with PLV.L,
anl intendel to stuy ©s 1lon: as I cewuld, Tonmy Floteh told ne if I ddn't join
U170, , “ish ff miht elose the mine dowwn altosether. * few days later they
caie back and told we I better join UL, vhile I coull ant I wouldn't

hove t nay any indtiation fee. I told thor "no" and that Y wns still satisfiel

with P.A aibe

n.fter several wen ot beat us at the tdne, Y @Ht scared ant when
Tony Piotch and Joc “lbanesc cnne out to my house the third tine, I si:ned
up with U.M, ., because I was afraid I would et beat up too. If I hain't becerl-
scarct, I would still belon | to PoMea, AZter I sincd up with U, I workzad
&b wut ei ht months and qujt bceause they wierc putting two nen in a roomani I o

LA

ha- = bad room and couldn t mke auy money. I voted in the sceond N,L.R.B. 7.
clcction which U.}.T. Won by a pretty elosc majority. The reason that UL,

won this electin was b‘.cuusu they hod kired a 1ot of men fron ovut of the stat:
ani in H>ther parts »>f the state who were U.M...

wifter T guit at Mine "BY, I was vut o1 wiork for about z year and then
I went b.ock to Mine "BY and worked for twos or threec months. I quit a ain be-
causz I hzl a bad roon and coulantt noke any noney, 1 hall 1o pay a new
initiatimn fee when I went back,

"I h.:.ve n-t bgen 2t Ming "B" since and am nwr vorkin: '_zt. 0ld Vest
Uine.

"If T hat gy free ch.icc »f o union T would choose P.M.A.

"I have had this 3} pa_o statcment read toy oo by ixu‘.'nt-and'
it is true an!l correct to the bust »f wy kna..rlod e

/ol _

, opecial & —wnt, F,B.I.
pocial L;wnt, F.BJILW

M tnesscls
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REI JOHN L. LB?IS. ET AL,

Springfield,
pscisal apents

iﬁ\rlm 'f1TH
not meke & good witmess Esmuo 8 orma

. N m
wes negative. Hs has no known oriminal record « || £ rriched
the following signed statement: . —

"Springfield, Ill.
Beptember 12, 1943

Springfield, Ill. do voluntarily
nr statement to Speoie hgent“‘nd
of the Federal Bureeu of Investigatione JNo threats

or pranises of any kind were made to cause me to muke this steatement.

. "y
j ha f

"I was born I first sturted
working in the mines in B&S BDOW o g the United Hine
Workers of Ameriocs &t that time. I began at ifine B in 1934 ohunging
over to Progressive Mine iorkers of Amerioe at that times. So far as I
wag concerned PMa and the Mine 3 officiels seemed to be getting along
alrights

_ "5t the time of the strike in 1937 I was driving entry in Box
P iine B, mthm 'le didn't even know about the
strike until we - out on top gquitting timee I don't know what
caused the strike and never saw or heard of any trouble et the mine
leeding up to the strike. I heve no knowledge of any Ui spies or
organizers being at the mine before the strike and don't recall any
trouble over wages or anything about & temporery wage contrect «nd en
srgument about retrouctive baok puye after the strike ooourred I anly
returned to the mine anoe and that was to get my paye I dan't recall
gigning any petitions for any union ufter the strike and never took
part either in the picketing or the set dowm strike out &t Mine Be

"I don't remember voting in the N.L.R.B. electione

"sfter the strike I started working on my furm and have been
so employed ever since, with the exception of & few months in the winter
of 1942 when I was employed ot Mine A.

™Then Mine B opened up egain I never went buok &nd I have
never been back there sinos.

"I never attended any Pif. unicn meetings und didn't kmow
very mouny of the minerse I dop't remember or know JUE ALBAIESE, +JIDREM
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INTERVIEN "TITH

oontlinue

"{ have had
pages of statement to
Bign my nNumee

"Vitnesseds

P By,

SCHRELEVIOUS, DIMINIC P.SQUALE, PETE CARTER,
FRANK AUSTIN, TONY PLOTCH, JOHN aNalllaS, JOHM
SIRTOUT, GEIKGE end EURY JhCaAY, CHARLES
BOHANON (BJ/LIN; GREEN) or JaiiS HalE.

a.gen'tP read the above one and three quarters
me e ¢ sams is true &nd correoct and I do hereby

[P} ngcﬂt, Fa3.1.

Speoinl agent, Fe3.I."
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kEx JomN L. LBWIS, ET al. .
. ;’,u‘/” 1

. “')"'“
A&
INTERVIE! TITH e '5;4131:'.:1&1? interview was Mw

T *and et the Springfield UVIIlo®.
on September 15, 1943 agiother interview was Ed ﬁth%at

Il1linois by Special agent at wilc 8 a
. slpned statement was obtained from hime

He is willing to testi o the lec
set out in the statements at present he is working at —————
Illinois, and living at th there., However 1n eveLt
his work takes him elsewhers he muy be looated through the people at

his legel residence at — Springfields

is intelligent, cooverative, und should meke &
good witnesse. He hus ndvised thet he hus never been arrested, tnd wes
not oonnected in any wey with the mine bombing otse. He wus numed

in the Federal injunction obta ined by ELSHOFF in November of 1937,
but wee never cited for ceontempt in connection with this injunction.
It was noted during the interview thut he had same difficulty in

astablishi the exnot dutes of same of the oconferences with ELSHUFF.,
dstutement is as follows:

” Illinois,
eptember 15, 1943

"1, —ﬁke the following voluntury state-

ment to Specizl agenti NN of the Federul Bureau of Investi-

gation.
groeoea SRRl
Gnd Was bo I started

1Lk
working in coul m yetrs ol Lge, and oontinued
this occupation until ebout three yeirs agos I started worki for
the Mine B Coal Compuny, Bpringfield, Illinois m}$ Lt
that time the mine wns being run oy C4RL H. ELSHJFYe ime I
wes o member of the United Mine lorkers of hmeriou hereafter referred
to &8 the UMiA; howover I pever held any officiul position in this
wnione In the summer and full of 1932, I joined with the movement
which resulted in the orgunization of the Progrossive Mine VWorkers of
aAmerici herenaftver referred to G5 the Pifiae I did not toks wun astive
pert in the organizotion of the PM'lh, but when lootl number 54 of the
PM~ which was formed and which hid jurisdiction over the !Mine B, Coul Co.,
I joined ite Looul number 64 voted unanimously to go Progressive with

- 25 -
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RE: JOHN L. LEJIS, ET al

INTERVIET "{ITH cne exoeptione==a man by the neme of -
m voted WA,
oontinue

w Tie Progreseives; there were grievinces of ocourse, but these

3 f
WAL LLC JIQEICS3LVEs;

were settled in the due course of negotiuntions, without any inter—
ruption of work. Most of cur dealings were with OSCsR FaLCETTI, the
superintendant of the Mine.

"One dey early in april 1837, TONY PLOTCH oame up to me in
the wush house at the mine end scid 'do you kmow that we are not going °
to get any buock pay for the time that we have worked fram April 1.Y |
I said, M™who told you were not going to get nny retrooctive pny.' ;
He scid thet OSCAR FaLCETTI the BuUper intendant told him thate I then i
said we will go over and see thut superintendonte 1 went over with \
PLOTCH and o bunch of other fellowss I msked FALCETTI if he told i
PLOTCH thot we were not going to get uny retrouotive pays FaAlCETTI
soid that he did not tell him in those words that he was not going
to get it, but told PLOTCE thut he did not see how the miners were
going to get the book poy under the cgreement thot ELSHOFF hod signed.
Then Faloetti showed me the oontruot, und asked e if I saw anything
in the ugresment thut scid the minors were going to get book poye I
scid that I did not know cnything about thut; that it wos up to the
officials of the Union to decide things like thut. uafter thet ocon-
fereace I wont with the Pit Committee oomposed of
to see the bot.rd membe cr our Y =
trict. told us thot contruiet he gigned with ELSHOFF wig bind-

i i und calleg for retroasctive buok puy. arringenents were mkde for
ou

to oome out und ttlk to the men the next morning. oume
o the mine the next morning ond told the men that they e going
to ket retrosotive poy, und thot ELSHOFF would huve to live up to his
contracte On this morning FRLERETTI cnd the bosses refused to let the
men go down into the mine saying thit it wus too lite to go to worke
The time to begin work work wue 8 aM, und the time thut the bosses
refused to let us work wis before 8 o'cloocks On the following day
oume out and saw to it wus the men wont down into the mine to
operat!. aAfter I haod worked o while this day I received word thet I cnd
the Pit Committe were wanted on tope Ve went up tnd found & group
of men, TONY PLOTCH, 4NDY SKRELEVIEUS, JOE nLB.NESE, DOMINIC PhSQUaLE,
PRTEZ CARTER, und a few other peoples On this dey these mon who were ’/
later tried nnd found to be uotive sho the WL, oguin stuted that
we were not golng to get any retrototive poy, und this time they had
yollow pieces of paper which they hod to support their story which
they scid they got from the cocl compinys I nguin went to F+LICETTI'S
office with these men. Fuloetti oontinnued to say thct he did not tell
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REs JOHN L. LETIS, ET sl.

INTERVIET " ITH them they were not going to get retrouctive pay, but
agoin produced the contruct wnd teked if eny pro= -
\CORtiI}‘JEdJ vigions ocould be found in it rngnwﬂin.g ratrocative

puys These fellows were trying to strike the mine.
From then on until the strike on Moy 12, 1937, these men did not work
muche They would hung around the top of the mine trying to talk to
‘ony one who would listen to them, und some deye they did not even go
downe

"Luter in april or the first of May 1937, we expelled five
of these men who were trying to strike the mine; thoy were FRaVK
AUSTIN, TONY PLOTCH, ~NDREW SXRELEVEVEIUS, JOE »LB.NESE,und PETE C.RTER.
at this time we were working under o closed shop oontrtot with line B
which provided thuat no one oxcept those who belong to the PHu could
work ot the nmine. On the morning of Moy 12, 1937, efter theseo men
hcd been exvelled from the union, I tnd und the Pit Committoe went to
0SCaR FulCETTI und stuted that these men were no longer progressive
miners, tnd under the ocontrast were no longer entitled to work ot
ine Be FuICETTI suid“ nocording to the lebor board or the
Wagner uet, I cennot stop those men fram going to worke If I do I will
got in bods? I scid thet I did not think thot thet hed wnything to do

BUU d—l& W v AW L WithA W e e By =

with tho olosed shop contraocte He stid thot it wos not for me to do

ony thinking cbout it. He suid that he wis not going to stop those

five men from going to work if they wunted toe I later brought this home
to FaLCETTI when ho hud signod o ocontroot with the ML tnd refused to
put Ptin men to work becausc he hud such o contrzote At thot time

he would not even unswer mc¢e. I then eulled up ¢nd told
him what hed hz.pnaned.H otmo out and 0 ELSHOFF. ELSHOFF
supported his superintondunt raLCETTI relutive to putting the men bduok
te work without the five spics. He would not ngree with us ot oll;

qhen wonted him to write up the ocse in uocordonoo with previous
prccedurce, and ELSHOFF refuseds He wos ommtending thut it would be &
violation of the Wagner act to dischurge the five men. He ugreed how-
ever to sce his luwyer nnd give o definite wunswer ut 2 PM thet cfter
noons ‘When wo met him thut cfternoon, he started raising ouin about the
short murs of cocl coming up out of the mine, und refused to detl

with us ot ullm then went out tnd told the oheck weighman ond
engineer that ud refused to negotiute any further with him.
The check nc;gxmuu ssnt o nodvs down o nobtid Ty +he men a8 to whit hud

hapveneds The men came out of the mine.

"ifter this there wns some picketing at the mine for a
period of ubout threoe weeks. It was during this timo thot o
petition wos ciroulcted among the employeos of the mine to see if they
wunted to be represented by Pllie approximutely 412 men signed the
petition out of & possible 450 or 460s The next {time thnt I reonll
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RE! J\)H.N Lo LBTIS; ET J‘LLJ

INTERVIET "[ITH goeing ELSHUFF wos around the 23, 24 or 25th

of Moy 1937, when I went down with the others to

get my poy checks st this time ELSHUFF was also

htnding out hund bills which purported to see
out the contraootucl agrearont with the PMa, but lef't out an important

* port of that tgreement. around the middle of July 1837 I, ©ri
the pit canmittee went to see ELSHOFF. We took the petitian whioh
h:d been signed by the men. I told ELSHUFF thut I hod a petitiom
which had been signed by the employees of thut mine stoting thut they
desired to be reprosented by the PMu ts r ocllective bargoining tgenoy.
ELSHOFF s0id thet he did not doubt our word that all the signotures
were legitimetes FLLCETTI took it, looked ut the poges, tnd sald thet
some of the momes on the petition were on WMl ecrdse. ELSHJIFF osked if
he oculd keep the petition for o few doyse. I said thut would be all

~right if he gtve me o receipt for it. He tnd FALCETITI went out of the
roan for u« few minutes and then ocume back with o letter typed out
aoknowledging the receipt of the petition but not the suthentiecity of
the signctures. spoke to ELSHOFF about & oontreot, but ELSHOFF
would not signed anye - "

continue

"I also recall o meeting with ELSHOFF enrly in June 1937 at

which time
santed the

» &+

for the Camponye ‘e told him thet
‘no strike und Th.t we were ready to go to work ot any tj
contended thut we were strikings. I clso rec:ull t}mt#
ELSHOFF thot the onge of the five men could be tuken u ore the

lebor botrd, and if the bourd decided ugoinat the PMa, the Union

would stond uny expense for back sclary und the like for which the
compeny might be licble for dischurging the five men. During ull

this time ELSHOFF und FuLCETTI did not seem to be particulirly disturbed
over the fuot thet the mine wus not working; in fuct they seemed to be
plew.sede Vie tried time cnd time ugein to meet with them but ELSHOFF
would be ocut of town, or he could not be loonted, sufter this meeting| .
in June I wus out of the mine and sow sume of the top bosses tuking

the mules ocut of the mines. I told FAlCETTI thut the work belong to

our men, but he scid thit it did not emount to much.

"Sometime between June 1 end September 27, 1957
znd I went into C..R FLLCETII,
und others were there, wen ok to the wash room,

0SC.R F.IRETTI followed me buck there, scying thet I hud better get on [ 1
the band wugon, that the mine wons going Whhe 1 told FLICEITI thet |
the men had elected me and that I wua going to stick with them in the
progressivess '
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RE: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET al.

NT I went bock ond got W ot ecte tretts

get out of here.

(eentinued)
"Burly in sugust 1937, I went out to the
mine with tnd o talk to ELSHOFF about signing a
sontroot. w.s the spokesman. ELSHOFF refused to sign & oon-
troet, wnd sai t if he decided to sign & oontrcot he would get

in touch with use Ve, later in sugust, went back to get the petition
thet had been given to ELSHOFF in July 1937. angnin telked %o
ELSHOrF about signing contraet, but he aguin refuseds He scid thot when

he signed o oontract it would be with a union, but did not saoy wht
unione

"In the enrly pcrt of Se
Illinois with
L. C. BJORK © € president there, RaY
EDMUNDSON represented the U’“n et this meeting; we were usking for en
elsction &t Nine B to dotermine who the men wanted to represent them,
PMia or Uflilhe EDUUNDSON did not want an eleotion, saying thnt he
htd o contreet und would put the mine to werke 'le produced our
evidence in tho form of petitions and the like, and tsked EDIIINNSOA!
to do the sumes ZIWUNDSON refused to prescent any evidence to show that
the men desired WL, to represent them, stying thtt he wouid do it ot the
right times :

1937 I went to Chimego,
to see, Mra.

"Late in September 1937, it wr.s announced in the papers thit
the mine wos going to open und thit they would need tbout 50 nmen to
cpen tho minee I led about 200 employses, nonbers of Ptflu, out to the
mine th:t morning, und approached Foloettie I csked Foloetti how meny
men he winted; he snid he needed cround 50, I stid 'I got then out
here in all classificctionse' Foloetti suid thet he wns not going to
put any body to work but United Hine Tforkerss I reninod him tbout his
previocus contention about the lubor botrd vhen we wunted him to put
the mine buok to work without the mon who hnd boen expelled fram P
in Mry 37. Foloetti soid thot it wos difforent nowe Foloetti seid thow
do I know that oll the men out there cre £ll progressive; there moy be
some United Mine Workers among theme' I suld 'I will prove thit to
you Oscar! and then I oclled menn through the offico und asked them
who they wanted to work undere They ull suid progressive. FPalcetti
then wonted to stop this procession, end I suid that I wns doing this to
prove to him thot the men wonted to work at PMl.; he suid ell right,
let them ocome on throughe He refused to let ony of thom work however
unless he wos & United Mine Tlorkerse sabout 10 or 12 men wont down into
the mine thut day. leter FAILCETTI cume out tnd usked me to olefir the
woy; that he winted to put same men to worke I scid ' ell right bring’
them on out, no ome will bother them.!' He took the twelve men who hod
been expelled down to worke
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INTERVI®T "IITH "r the next mornin T aenin went ot

Nil9 e aa ‘.nb’ - gy in want oQux

with them, und told him th.t we were ready to go
to worke The twelve men were there but no ctitempt
wos m:de to put them to worke From thet tine

or until we were enjoined in Federal Court lete in November 1937 we stayed
out there tt the mine night and duy to protect our jobs. It was rumored
ebout this time thet UWh was going to bring same strike breukers to

oontinued )

put the mine to works

"Eorly in Octcbe
had o meeting with Elshoff r
This wos during the tire when negotintions were being oc.rried on to
vut the mine to work for u oertain number of dcys, nnd then hold an
eleotions %e felt thot some progress wos mude an this dote, but nothing
ever come of it.

r

1937, I with opml ¥
eloti

e -

"le won the election, und were certified on Janusry 4, 1937,
The mime tried to open on this morning. I went out with#
and others. The United Stutes linrshal would no

Fo on down to the mines I went on down I went 1n with the pit
committee to see F4LCETTI, saying thut we had the men to go to work end
that we had been recognized by the NLRB as the bargaining union.

FALCETTI said thet he was not recognizing any ome but United Mine Tiorkerse.

Mlonen AL TT TS T VI WW T ident of loocl TAEQ ML _°
A IIC I O L AT UU.{.BI-.HL!VA! ek WAL T WA N AL AT N W

and I seid FALCETTI stid let's \
not have any ergumente going to be any argument. !
OSCaR, do you refuse to recognize my nen and let them go to work here?t!

He said 'Yes_ I am not recognizing anycne but United Mine Viorkers.'
ong those thut morning were the expelled men,

"l wos tine of tho elesotione I
voted however
= This wus nround the middle of December 1937

sndd Taer And T am presgi
Ly WUl 4 oS4

m I seid "fell I guess that is about & !
o8N GO g n wne oar und lefte The mine shut down and did not !

operate any more until November of 1939.

.bout the middle of iiuroh 1938, I with—,a.nd
went out to the mine to see ELSHJFF. lie hod heard thit the
mine wus working, ELSHOFF met us und suid '\hut ure you doing out
here; don't you know there's en injunction against you.' I st.id ‘not
when you come out on businesse' ELSHJFF suid ' you have not got uny
business out hore with me.' I suid no, but I heve some with your
superintendunt, I esked FALCETTI who hud loaded the props on the onrs,
stoting thot if there was any work ut the mine we were entitled to it

e e T TR P S R T [ Sy ey

under the NLEB ru.l.lng. FALCETTI snid that wus r.l.gub‘ but thut ths vop
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INTERVIEY YITH bosses had loaded the propss We notificd WD
- of the result of our talks with FALCETTI.

continued

"I do not reocll o
mine after thut dote.
before my term expired,
t job vlsewhuroe

"I hovo read this staterment whioh ccnsists of 9 pagos tnd
to tho best of my memery it is truce

"Signed

"{itncssed

Spccia! I\gunt F.B II."
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1tnois, was interviewed at his residence on September 5,

205, b Special icents (N -~ QRN
is native horn and speaks very good Englishi.” How-

: cver, he statea tiat he does not want to testify in court because he does
N not want to get into trouble, He said that were it not for the war and his
~.. feeling that he hat & patriotic duty to work in a mine, he would be living
’ in a home for Worid War Veterans. Throughout the interview was quite
nervous. He said that on sever.l occasions he has been in jail cause of

The followin; signed stutement was obtzined from —

"September 5, 1943
Springfieid, Ill.

make the following voluntar;” statement to
whori I know 1o be Special Arents of the
vestigatioil, of my own free will, with no threats or

ederal burezu O
rrowises made to me.

Srin:field, Y11,

"I an uresently living at
anrd an working at line B. 1 was bor
I joined the United Mine Workers in
mained a member until 1332, when I Jjoine
America, at Yine B, where I had been emp>lo ed since I have
never heid an office in any union. In 1932, John L. Leuls agreed to & wage
cut for the miners, 109 at firsi, later 500. The men becane dissatisfied,
and started the P.}L..i. I felt as the rect of the miners did, and joined
the F.ll.a., voluntarily. From 1332 until 1937, there vere no strikes at
the rdine, no trouble of any kind with the managenent, and the men seemed
to be satisfied with ihe wa, the F.lI'.A. was being run. I didn't go to wery
ner:; r.ll.A. meetings, but I never heard of any trouble between the officers
and members of the union. As far as I know, the men were free to get up
at the meetings and speak their mind, and ther« were no raiirecadin. methods
used to try to get the men to do what the officers of P,M,A. wanted then
to do. During the period from 1932 until 1937, I don't renenber anything
happening which would shov favoritisn for U.NLT. on the part of the management.

at llilnols, and re-
the Progressive Mine iorkers of

"I heard that some nmen at Mine B were trying to pull P.!LA. men over
to U.M."", before the strike. None of these uen talked to me, and I know
Flimar +~Tlrnd dm mdimaae T homnwd 4+hnd dlhawme wmons M7 morm Aatmr +ha o Py
LLHEY VUl AUUd LU UUICL D, 4 HT4ALl 4 Lidb LICIY WELT L7 WCEll UULIE WwWiloy DULIT
of them being an Italian cailed Samrg, a Cotton, Sohannon, Hale, Plotch,
Carter, austin, the Sirtout boy, and one of the Jacaways. I would see them
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mrzrvIE ITH U t=}vicc vith men around the mine, and

(cont 1n119d\ knew they were trying to get men for
the U, 1. Y., but I never heard what
they were saying, and, as I said, none of then: ever contacted me, because

the: knev that T would do what ever the majority of the men would do. I

was satisfied with the P.l.A., the nen verc treated squarely by the

oV o iy = - P | I I o I o iz e [ . S Es L [ T L H N o __ I R
QI11CC"s, and Lt Clilcers were Lring o do Thelr nHest 10T LIe miners.

"] didn't go to the P.MLA, mzetin; the nizht before the strike, don't
knor what went on at the mecting, and hgd no advance notice of the strike,
first heard of the strike in the wash house on the day of the strike.
I heard that the strike was called because Elshoff rclused to firc the twerty
seven men who had been trying to pull men away from the P.M.A. into the
U.¥... The P.M¥.A. vanted Lim to firc the men, and he refused., The wage
scele dispute had nothing te do with the strike. I went back home that day,

na st Axrc\.r—! hame +ha navt Aa-r

anc st €4 nNooe Wit nNEXU AT e

"i 1ittle bit after the strike sterted, two FLM.A. men,

came to 1y housu, and asked pme which union I
with P.IMA., and signed a paper they had with then
That suwamer 1 heard that a U,M.¥W. local had buen orzanized, but no one
tried t> z<t me to join it.

"I don't remcember gotting any notice of the rmine opening up in Septenu.s
of 1937. I heard anout the picket line, and went out voluntarily. ¥
ncard thot the reason for the picketing was that the mine tried to reopen
with U.ILL7, men. 1 was on the picket line for some time and fired the
boiliers to kcep the wash housc warm. HNobody told me to fire the bollers
but I did it to have something to do. I think that the federal injunction
was gotien so the ILILA, men would have to get out, and ULM... men could
zct inte the @in:. T have no facts to back this up. :

"] don't remembor any attempts to open the mine in December 1737,
or Jamiary, 1338, <In Decembor of 1937 there was z union clection. I got
word of it from a P.H.A. nman, and saw a notice of it in the paper. There
was no pressure pvut on me to vote a certain way., 1 voted for P.ll.A, be-
causc I knew 1t wes the majoritry, and was satisficd with it.

"From the fell of 197 until the o G;J.'-.Ti:d in 1939, I worked on
7.P.A., and had no intercst in !Mine B or ons., Mo onc saw ne during
tiiis tince about either union. In the full of 1939 I got 2 notice through
the nail about tho mine oncning, and telling me when to ruport back to
work. I wcnt back somc time aftor the mine o ened, as it was in pretty bad
shape when it opined, I wzs still & member of the F.M.A. when I went back
to work., I changed over to the U.M.W, just before the election in 1241, I
could see that they werc going to get the majority, and signed to keep them
off rry shonlders. I didn't have any preference either way. Jimmy Hale

D"C)
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RE: JOMY L. LEIS, LT AL

INTTRVIE. WITH __ came up to we while I was working,
: : : !
(continued) asked me if I didn't want to sign up,

and T I didn't want to have any

, after he was supposed to

trouble, arnd T had secn one fellow,
have bocn bgaten up over union trouble,

#In February of 1341, at the clection, I voted for the U.ILT., be-
cause 1 felt the majority of the men went U.M.7I, Many of the old F.M.A
men werce gone, and tie U.}.), had iushod a2 lot of mem men in. Sometime

after the mine reopened, I saw #ive some checks, yellow ones,

i Ll arz AL Ai Lo UiAacllbs e o

the samc color &s tliose uscd by ono] %oFand two others,
whosc names 1 don't know., I b_lieve thcse chuCks were given on a reo.ular

mine pay day, but I don't imow what thc were for. It might have been
that he nad just picked up their checks for them,and was giving thea to the
men. I ued en idesn that some of the nen were being paid for their
authoritics, but I don't have anytiing to bacx it up.

"During the picketing, at first, Elshoff would iet P.lM.A. 30 to the
botton of the shaft for coal to heat the boilers, but after a short time
he stopped that, end the men brouiht their own coal,

"I hav. had the foregoinz, concisting of cprroximat.ly five pages,
rezd to me, and stote that it is the truth to the best of rmp knowledze.®

o/

wlitnosses:

i —

. Scecial Agents, FUB.I.
- Springficld, Il

T L

1
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Re: JOEN L, LEWIS, ET AL

Depart=mont, on Scptember

camo TS Thc unitec Smnd beciTic & Us oe citilen W U v
Sprin~ficld, Illinois. He speesks and understands English well and would

neke = satisfactory witness for what information he cen furnish., Ho advised
he has no criminal rocord, :

— gave the following signed statement:

"Springfield, I11,
Sopt. 11, 1943

“I;
statericnt to
Agents of the Federal Burcau of Investigalion,
thrcot, force or promise of any kind.

"1 was born 1nm end came tc the U, S, in -
I vecamz a U, §. Citizen in Sprangficld, Ill., in -

of 111., make the following voluntary
n whom I know to bc Special
I make it without fear of .

I first stortcd working in mines in the U, S, in A —
I1l1, I was then a member of the United Mine Torkers of America Union.

stzrtcd working in the lline "B" in aboutF In 1932 T joined the
Progrcssive Mine Workers of Amcrica Unleon bocause I did not like the activi-
ties of John L. Lewis, espccianlly whon he rcfused to abide by the referrendun
vote. No onc in any woy forccd or threatened me to join PMA, I took mo
active part in the orzonizing of PMA and I have never held an office in agy
union,

"During the o I nav 1 or
or closz d>wns duc to labor trouble ot VMine "B"., I noticed no a2ttempts by
any company officigls to discredit the PMA or in any way show fuvor to
either PMi or UMW, Yo effort was made to got mo to join UMF. During this
time between 1932 and May 1937 I thought the FiA was o good and honest union,
I thought the PMA officizls were honest and I noticed no special assess-
monts of an unusunl naturc. Therc were no efforts by PMA to kcoep the men in
line because they all sgomod satisfied, 1 romember reading of some bombing
cagses durinz this time but I know nothing absut them, therefore I connot say
whether or not the trialt's wcre fair,

imo from 1932 t

bl Ak -
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Rc: J0OHN L, LEVIS, ET AL

ITHE L. *During this same time I never noticed any attempts
y Ui to orgonize at Mine "B". I never saw any UMA
picket lines and I never saw any UMii literaturc.

continus

"] nover heard anythinz about any UMW spics in PMA. I did not
uttend o FNA mecting on May 11, 1937, the night before the strike.

"on May 12, 1937, I went to work as usual as & digger. In the
early afternoon the driver told ua we werc to come out. I did nnt know
why we werc called out but I hoard later that the President »f our FMA
1ocal called us out becouse the company refused to fire some men who had
orgunized o UMY local. These men were: Joc Albanese, Andy Schrelevious,
Dominic Fasqualc, Fete Corter, Fronk Adustin, Tonmy Ploteh, a Jacaway,
Bowling grcen Bohannon and Jim Hales I went right home on May 12, 1837 and
came back to work the next day, but we never went down into the mine and
I heard we would not until thesc men were cithor fired or went back to PMA,
I hcard there was alsc some retroactive wage trouble at this time, but I
did nat think that was the renson for the strike.

"it no time after May 12, 1937 was I ever motified to eome to work
at ¥ine "B™ until in Nov, of 1839, I know therc was o picket line at line
"B® by FEA in absut Sept. of 1937, but I was not out therc the day it
started, and I was in it only aobout two days.

"Durins the summer of 1937 I remcmbor I signcd cither two or threc
FIA petitions. I mever signed any UMi petition, I nover attended many union
meetinzs because 1 lived s» far away, and I do not remeomber attending any
meetings while the Minc "B" was closed.

"In Nov. of 1939, I 7ot notice from tho Company that the line "B"
was going to recopen, and 8o I went back t> work there. I got my 0ld room
back. I was still a member of PMA und nothing was said to me about unions,

"From tho time I went back to work in Nov. of 1939 until I joined
UM, after Feb, of 1941, no onc &t any time ever tricd ts get me to join

UK. in any woy. I was never forced or threatened in any way and I did not
see any organiging going on sut there. 1 heardd and
were organizing, but I never saw them osrgonizing.
"1 never saw any firhts but one, when*and-
fought one day. But I do not know why they were fighting, I heard some men
were beat up but I never saw any of this,
*I voted in & National Labor Relaotions Board Election in about
Dec, of 1937 when FMA beat UMiF. I thought it was a foir election and no

sne forced or throaotened me in any way. I also voted in tho NLRB olection
in about Feb, of 1941 when UM won. I was not forced or threatencd in any
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Re:t Josw L. LEVIS, ET AL

way and I thought it wos & fair election. I voted
FMA at that time, but whon I saw after tho election
that UMF had the majority, I Joined the MW, I had
no trouble at all,

¢ ntinucd)

" hon the Yine "B" re-opcned in 1939 I did not notice that there had
been any fires, dbut I did notice therc had been many ceve ins. In fact the
scction known as the "Main South' had all caved im.

"1 prefer PMA over UMT, but I believe in majority rule and that
was the rcason 1 went TN,

"This statemcnt of four pages has been read to ms and it is true
and carrect to the best of rmy knmowledgo.

R -

" ITNESS.

Spccinl Agent, F.B.I. (signed)
Spociel Azent F,B,I."(signed)
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Re: JON L. LEIS, AT /L.

- J—— W, Springfield,

, 7. N I1lin 3 S 1 oW n nls rosidence on Septomber
N~ N 12, 1943, by Spucial igents m d

: cannot spcak or understand nglish, and speaks his natlve

an
tonguo po!!:r'.. !G said ho was never arrested,
exgeu e

: had¢ to act as interpreter during the interview, e
-~ following signed statement,

"Springfield, I1l.
September 12, 1943.

thc followring statement freely and volun=

"1, make ]
tarily to and m who have idontified them-
sclves to N2 ag oo &lal Agents ¢ rederal Burcau of Invcstigation.

No threats or promises have been made to ne to obtzin this statemant.

Springficld, I11,

"] prasently reside at
cane to the United States

(™

aturalizoed,

"1 don't rocmber when I first Jjoinad the United IMinc “orkers,
In 1932 I joined the Progressive 'Hne sorkers of 4ancerica, I started

to work at lGne B about_ I don't remenbor when I re—
Jjoined the ¥,1.7. at 1ihe5.

"I quit working ot ilinc B bercausc sone pcrsons, unknown to ne,
stole ry tools and powder so often that I had to quit. I couldn't
make a living at *ine 3. Llso, I would load ny cars and would send it
to be weighed, but I would never pet credit for some of thesc cars.”
I think that sonc one was stcaline my checks off my cars, and then
put a differont check on the car. I don't know who was doing this to
me, I wasn't raking any mon.yat Mane B so I had to quit,

“Sceveral times sonie ricn whose names I don't know told me that I
would get beaten up if I did not join U.M.'i. They also said that if
I didn't join U.M.""., I would lose ny job., I signed up with U.MLT.
after ine B rcopencd only becausc of these threats.

“f.fter the U, 7, obtaincd the ripght to bargain for the miners
at ne B in 1941, my cars would weigh the same, but I would not got
crodit for all the cars I loaded,

#*T liked the P.ML4. bDettor than WU.iLY7. because PoM./l.. nover
cheated me, and always trcated me better than UM, e

"#t present I am cnployed in the 0ld fest 'ine, 2nd am a momber
of P.M.!. therc.
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Re: JOMN L. LE.IS, *T LL.

v DT T T "This statement consising of this and one other hand-
written pages has been cxplained to me by
Lontinued and I statc that it is true to the best of my knowledge

and recollection,
/s/

MHinesses,

/5/

Special feeants, F.3.1.
Springficld, I111,%
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Re: JOB L. LEnIS, ET AL,

Springfield,

inois, was lnterview on September 17,

' ) T ERVIZL L ITH
\ |
3 2, by Special Agents
- was cooperative,
n would make a good witness inasmuch as he has only a very limited know-

. ledge of the iine B situation. “nas no known criminal record.
He furnished the following crimiral record,

"Springfield, I11,
September 17, 1943

liil ii voluntarily give the following s et to opecial Agents

and o threats or promises of
any kind were mace to cause me o atement.

"l was born in I first started

working in the mines about joing up Wi «s about s best
I can remember., I began to work at lLine B about-e.nd qul y 12,

1637, I am presently uwnemployed,

"The trouble in 1932 and the start of the Progressive Union
was caused by Jomn L. Lewis trying to lower our wages and dictate to

TS - S S B NSy T LI LA L B S T RN L R R R o T PR T
wnion was fine and dandy and got along swell at iine B until the trouble
in 1937.

"I don't krow what caused the strike at Mine B or May 12, 1937
but do recall that we didn't load full cars that day.

"] remember sipnirg a PMA petition at PMA Hall showing that I
favored PMA shortly after the strike,

n] dor't know what started the picketing and Bit Down strike out
at Mire B but I was there most of the time and was there when we were
put off by injunction.

T yoted in the N.L.R.B. election which PMA won 404-25,

Wihile the mine was on strike I was on ¥PA, and was working

there when I got a letter to come back to work, However I had the flu

and wasn't able to go back to work, As soon as I was able I went to Mine

B but Y¥r. Falcetti said that there wasn't any job for me, I tried again
to get my job back two or three weeks later but ir. Falcetti told me i

' nothing doing' - and I have never been back since,

P | - | |
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Re: JOIV L. LEWIS, ET AL.

DI TERVIEZ. wITH nIim a Progressive and like it because it is a
rank and file organization and 1 don't like a dictator
antinue like John L. Lewis,

"I have had the above statement consisting of 11 pages read to
me by Agent- The same is true and correct,

o/

"ywitnessed:

/5/

pecial Agents, F.B.I.
Springfield, I1l,"
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RE: JOH! L. LEVIS, ETAL. _
ST 00 0 0 g
llinois, was interviewii ii iis home by iicial Agents
arl .
was cooperative and might make a good witness as to the dismissal o .
leged spies dnasmuch as he was a trial board member at that time, His scope
a5 a witness i owever, since he never returned to ¥ine B after

s limj
ﬂd&nied any criminal record. He furnished the
following signec statement. ‘

Kay 12, 1927.

"Springfield, Ill.
September 9, 1943.

"I qurm leld 1. do volun-
ane [

)
tarilv pive the following statement to Special Agents
#Of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats or
promises ol any kind have been made to cause me to make this statement.

I first started
working in the mines in he United Mine
workers of America in began out st Kine B about % From that date
until 1932 the U.K.W.A. got along alright with the Mine B officials.

"] was born in

uAs I understand it the U.W.W.A. split up in 1932 becsuse the
second referendur. vote on the wage scale was stolen and JOHN L. LEwIS came in
and signed a contract amyway. I attended a meeting at Reservoir Park at
Gillespic and was on the way to West Frankfort when we were turned back by the
Sheriff. After the Progressives was formed I joined up along with all of the
other men at Wine B. I liked the new Progressives better. It was a cleaner cu:
organization, altogether. I was in fevor of its officers and democratic
rolicies. Between 1932 and 1937 the Progressives geot along just fine until
some paid "bugs® came in to cause trouble. :

"The trouble in 1937 started because the Progressives kicked out some
men for trying to organize for U.X,w.A. The ones that I recall being sus-
pended were: CHARLES BOHANIAN, ANDREW SCHRELEVIOUS, GEOLGE JACAWAY and one
other that T believe was PETE CARTER. I was on the Trial Board at the time
along with m, and a man whose first name was The men
mcntioned above Sal at they wouldn't be tried by us but wou tried only

at U.X.u.A. heall., These men had been going around in the mine trying to get
the miners teo join U.M.%W.A. The local then suspended these men for 99 ycars.

¥, ELSHOFF was asked to dismi refused, and the men went
out on strike ordered by The failure of Mr.
ELSHOFF to fire the suspended P.h.h. men g cause of the strike. I

have no knowledge of any short loads on the day of the strike. The strike
occurred about 2:30 p.r. on May 12, 1937,
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RE: JOHI L. LEwIS, ETAL.

Tnterview wi . "I don't recall ever signing ary P.M.A. petitions after
the strike. I remember getting word at P.M.A. head-
quarters that the mine was going to open.  When we got
out to Mine B that morning OSCAK FALCETTI said that he
wanted only U.N.W.A. men. There was 2 small group of U.K.W.A. men there who
went down into the mine. I remember 'Bowling Green' (CHARLES BOHANNAN) PETE
CLRTER, TOMS FLCTCH, FRANK AUSTIN, AMDHEW SCHRELEVIQUS, DONINIC PASJUALE, JOHN }
(COTTQI) ALANIAS, JOxs bInlOJi, & BILL SIRTOUT, GEORGE and EMARY JACALAY, &

Ji}ES BLLE. These men were all U.K.w.A, orgdnlacrs who had been causing trouble
at Mine B. Starting that evening about 300 F.L.A. men started picketing at f
the mine. I was at the mine day & night for almost two months. Since we were’
run off the Mine B property by the injunction I have ncver been back since.

continue

/

"] remember voting in the first N.L.R.B. election which the
Progressives won by a largs majority.

uT pot a letter to go back to work in Nov. 1939 but I —

D — . :
—hlun 1001. with 11,

I zlso remember the second N.L.H.B. election, but couldn't vote
because only those whe were working could vote. The U.¥K.W.A. won that
election.

"Since Moy of 1937 no one has cver been to see me to get me to sign
up with U,L.W.A. or to sign a petition showing that I favored U.kh.w.A. I
naver saw anyonc ect beat u,, out at Xine B because I never went back after it

_____ ar e amrnm ] A wad s wwen baAdANer haoandor Ry

DPLIJLQ up U*DHWIIU -"dn:? a EUUU J.IJ.GIIU UJ. dd il Pdo Uﬂu” voa ol W ] "
VCUDGE! BLUVGLRIEL with a pick handle because he wouldn't join U.K.W.A. *

~old me about this.
UIf I had a frce and voluntary cheice of unions I would chose P.K.A.

. I have had thc above statement consisting of three and one-fourth
(3,) pages rcad to me by hgent - The same is true & correct and I do

hereby sign my namc.
(signee) (Y

r:(:ia.l Agent, FoB-Io
Special Agent, F.B.I."
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Fn Re: JOHN L. LEIS, BT [L.
gu A
© IHTERVIET "TITH Springfield,
N ' & Illinois, was intervigic § recioenice on ember
o 15, 1943, by Special .rents TN - d &

#p&zﬂ:a ;-md understands Mweu, and can

. Cexpress himscii conerently. He does not read English well, but is able

* to engage in ousstion and answer conversation, said he has never
been arrcsted Tor a erime, If necessary, he will testify. It is noted
that statcd he has not been naturalized and is not a citisgen
of this couwnirvs The following signed staterent was furnished by

SRR S | ik
L S ath el
”

to
Jents of
vwill, with no threats or promiscs made to me,

"I an living atm Springfield, Illinois
and a1 yorking ot Panthor URCeR TOr & I was bom*
U T cam: o the 1 ed States in- returned to

ite ed to
and canc back to this country pormanently in
avi: never boen naturalized, I joined the U447, in in
In 1932, I joimcd the P.lM./.. 1 was not working a time,

arl a momber of the P,ME..L. now.

"I began working at [tine B in 1934, s far as I was concerned,
I was entirely sctisfied vith thoe P.M...., and conditions at the mine
scemed to be pretty good, sofore the strike in !y, 1937, I heerd
that thore were sone nen in the nmdnge trying to ret the miners to si
petitions and cards for the U.I,". One vas an Italian, now dead,
vhosc nane I can't remember. I don't know who the othors were, but
no onc zpproachcd me on it.

gn
gn

nI think that the conpany recally caused the strike in l'ay of
1937, I went out to work onc mormang, and wos changing clothes in
the tash hous: before going dovm into the mine, when Dorinic Pasquale,
indy Schrelcvious, George Jacaway and Tony Ploteh tried to stop meo
fron poing down, They teld ne that 'Hue B wouldn't pay the wages the
other mines werc paying, that the nine wouldn't pay the back pay of
the nen to ,pril 1. Dominic Pasquele told me to sit down - I told
him no, that { wanted to work, and went dovm into the mine, The
next day, the P.MM.... officers asked the nanegenment to fire these men,
and the nanagenent refused. The men then gquit work about two o'clock,
because they didn't went to work with the U.M.", nmen, The company had
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Re: JOHN L. LETIS, ET 4L,

UTERYT R TTH refused to pay the back pay to [pril 1, which was pro-
bably talso a reasm for the strike. The officials of
!!On!llnuea’l - P.lM... acted only with the authority of a roferendum

vote of the merbers, and the mombers had faith in the lead-
ership of the P.ll.... officers, and knew thay could get as good a wage scale as
the U.¥.7.. ecould.

1, short time after the strike started, I signed a petition for
the P.lhi. The purposc was to find out how many nen were in favor of the
B.'".i., to show to Elshoff, and perhaps to send to Tashington, I signed
this potition because I wanted to, and no one made ne sign it. I heard
that a U.MY. local was begun in the swnmor of 1937, because 1 heard of some men
wno had been asked to Jjoin it. ¥No onc asked ne to join,

"In the fall of 1937, I saw a notice in the paper that tho mine
was going to open up. I went out to the mine the day it was to open, but
vhen we pot there, Falcetti came out to talk to us. He said that no one
could go dovm into the minc unless he belonged to the U.iL.. He said this
next to the shaft, vheore we were waiting to go dovm. I had heard from
sonz of the men that Elshoff had signed a contraet with the U.K."%,, but I
didn't know anything morc about it., The first day about ten or twelwve
ncn went dovn, all U.16.0. sympathiscrs. I don't know who thoy were. On
the sccond day, no onc went down, The management wouldn't let amy Pull. L.
nen go dovm. Falcetti didnit show up at the itipple that day. Latur that
day, I saw Falcetti in the office with Plotch, Schrclevious, irtout, Carter,
,.ustin, Bohannon, Hale the Jacaways, /lbancse, znd Pasquale. They were in
ths office far two or threc hours, and didn't try to go dowm into the nine.
(Frtor the UL, men et the mine, and wont hone, the P.if.). men began to
pickot ‘the minc. I went on the picket line to protect mys.1f, and my Jjob,
because I wanted to., No onc madc me, I didn't see anyr men on the picket
line who weren't (finc B nicn. .

#In Decembor of 1937, I voted for P.M.4. at thc election be-
causc I wanted that union, I went of gy own accord, and voted the way I
wanted to. MNo onc told me how to votc. o onc contacted me about join=
ing the U.'LY. before going vack to work in November 1939.

"In Novenmber of 1939, I rmot 2 notdce by mail thet the ninc was
going to open up. My nanmc was put on the waiting list until oy room was
ready, and I went back to work at Mine B about & ponth later.

"tn the summ.r of 1940, Bohannon and Joc «lbanesc came to my
housc onc day and asked me why I &dn't sign up with the U.M.'. so the
U.,i%". could get the contract with Mine B, They didn't threaton me, and
I told them I didn't want to join up with U.M.%, On the day before Labor |
Day, 1940, Bohannon and Sirtout canc to my house again, I wasn't home,
but thcy told my wife that she should get me to join the U.lL ™. or get
out of the mine., They cursed me to ny wife and said 'Get him out of Kine
B or we'll get rid of him,:!
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Re:

INTRRIE Y TITH

JOilN L. LENIS

wTn January of 1941, came into my
yoom Several times to get me to sign up with .M. .
He said I couldn't mork at the mine if I didn't sign up.
One time he shook his fist in my face and told me not

to get smart, vhen I refused to join. He told me that if the men didn't
sirm up vVith WLV by Jan. 17, 1941, none of the Piiflﬁ. men could vork

after that.

A day or tvo later, at guitting time,

follored me from

rv room, but didn't do anything.

non January 25, 1941, I vent to vork, and, vhile changing clothes

1944, 4

1n the vwash house, I heard men screaming in the next roor, I finished i
changing my clothes, picked up 117 bucket, and started out of the wash i

house.

nill Sirtout vas changing clothes next to me, and, as I tried

to valk past him, he threv me to the floor. Another uan, vho I didntt
cognize, it me on the head. I got a cut on riy nose, and another one ab

ny eye.

T .

L flaven '

o ) e -tssid
L

Lla\i adiy

except for wvoting
voted for ™.H.A., becaase I vanted that union. Before I left the mine, on

several occasions,% vhile valking behind me, Would step on
ny heels, as af t

nAfter 1

17 quit the mine that day, and didn't go - back around the mine.
T

contact Tith the nine, or the wnions, since that time,
in the election of February 1941, At that election I

rang a fight,

left the mine, I svore out a complaint against Bill

Sirtout, but the case vas diesmissed vithout my Jmovledge. I vent to

drink,

the States' Attorney office, and he asked me if I had any proof.

L N TR T
m and a couple of others vere there. The
attorney, Gr € dian't have any evidence, and offered us a

3
T refused to take it. I had been called, and did testify before

the Grand Jury, but nothing ever came of it. The day I vas beat up, the
sheriff and his deputies Tere at liine B, but did nothing to stop the

trouble,

It secemed to me that the UMY, men led the sheriff and his

men avay, so they ¥ouldn't see anything that vas going on.

"I have had the forugoing, consisting of slipghtly more that
5 pages, read to me, and state that it is the truth to the best of my
knovledge.

W itnasscs:

/s/

pecla
Springfield,

/5

2 F.BII.
Ta,n
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